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In 2021–2022, COVID-19 continued to strain Ontario 
communities and the not-for-profit organizations that 
serve them.  
 
The Ontario Trillium Foundation responded by 
supporting non-profits’ recovery with targeted granting 
programs. 
 
As we progress through recovery, we know conditions 
will continue to evolve. We’re committed to doing the 
same, adapting as needed to help rebuild Ontario’s 
vibrant communities and realize a brighter future for all. 
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Our Mission 
Our mission is to build healthy and vibrant communities 
throughout Ontario by investing in community-based initiatives 
and strengthening the impact of the province’s non-profit sector.  
 
 
 

Our Values and Guiding Principles 
Our values direct our activities and shape our culture. They are 
reflected by our volunteers and staff in their actions and 
relationships. 
 

• We act with integrity and fairness. 

• We provide outstanding customer service. 

• We lead change that matters to communities. 

• We pursue excellence in all we do. 

• We improve through knowledge and learning. 

• We build trust through transparency and accountability. 

• We pursue diversity, equity, and inclusion in everything 

we do. 
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Message from the Chair and CEO 
 
2021–2022 continued to expose the disparities brought or exacerbated by the global COVID-19 
pandemic. For some, life began to return to normal — or at least a “new” normal — while others 
continued to struggle with disruptions to life at work and home. The urgency of ongoing needs 
was reflected in the fact that, for the second year in a row, the applications we received at the 
Ontario Trillium Foundation and the investments we disbursed were nearly double the norm.  For 
2021-2022 we awarded $107 million more than we do in a typical year as a result of one-time 
funding specifically to support the non-profit sector 
 
We were determined to respond as leanly, efficiently and cost-effectively as possible to keep 
essential dollars flowing into communities and non-profit organizations. That flow included our 
first-ever operating grants, via the Community Building Fund’s operating stream, which helped 
keep many organizations’ doors open, while its capital stream ensured sport and recreation 
facilities could address community need and comply with new public health guidance. 
 
In 2022–2023, we will return our investment focus to our traditional capital funding stream while 
continuing to offer grants through the Resilient Communities Fund and the Youth Opportunities 
Fund. And we’ll be celebrating. OTF’s anniversary in November 2022 offers an opportunity to 
reflect on 40 years of growth and evolution, and to think forward about our hopes and aspirations 
for the decades to come. This is also the year that the Youth Opportunities Fund turns 10, a 
milestone in supporting youth and families. 
 
As the year came to a close, we began to see signs of real recovery across Ontario’s not-for-profit 
sector: of a corner turned and possibilities beyond the pandemic. We’re excited to contribute to 
what’s next. 
 
We could not conclude this letter without acknowledging the amazing work and dedication of our 
staff, board and volunteers. In another record year of demand, it was through aligned values and 
concerted action that we were able to respond effectively as an instrument of the Government of 
Ontario and make a real difference for communities and community organizations throughout the 
province. 
 
 
 

 
Matthew Bondy 
Chair 

 
 

 
 
Katharine Bambrick 
Chief Executive Officer 
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OTF at a Glance 
2021–2022 
 
The Ontario Trillium Foundation (OTF) is an agency of the Government of Ontario and one of 
Canada’s leading granting foundations. Our investments in local community organizations ensure 
the Government of Ontario is making an impact on the cultural and economic fabric of 
communities of all sizes and in all corners of the province. 
 
 

$209.9 million invested into 2,085 grants 
and 10 partnerships — 

OTF’s largest granting total ever 
4,451 applications totalling $526 million in requests 

Community Building Fund 
One-time funding to support 

rebuilding from Covid-19  

Resilient 
Communities 

Fund 
 

$95.8 
million 

into 
1,146  

grants 

Youth 
Opportunities 

Fund 
 

$14.2 
million 

into 
42  

grants 
 

COVID-19 
Emergency 

Fund 

$1.5 million 
into 

53 grants 
 

Partnership 
Investments 

 
$1.6 million 

into 
10 

partnerships 
with 

57 partners 

Operating 
stream 

 
$46.0 

million 
into 
648 

grants 

 

Capital 
stream 

$45.9 
million 

into 
186 

grants 

 

Strategic 
Initiatives 

$4.9 
million  

into 
10  

grants 

 
 
 

300+ 
volunteers 

bring local knowledge and diverse 
perspectives to grant application 

assessments 

 

2,790+ 
active (ongoing) grants,  

a combined investment of 
$390 million 
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Concluding the Local Poverty Reduction Fund 
The Local Poverty Reduction Fund (LPRF) wound down on March 31, 2022, after six years 
of supporting innovative, local community-driven solutions to address the root causes of poverty 
and improve the lives of those most affected by it.  
 
LPRF-funded projects supported the implementation and evaluation of poverty-reduction 
services, creating partnerships among organizations across the province and building a body 
of evidence about what works and what doesn’t.  
 
Through the program, OTF funded 119 organizations and projects, including 21 Indigenous-led 
initiatives, and touched the lives of almost 340,000 people in Ontario. Its grants helped create 
300 community-based jobs — 100 of those being full-time positions — and paved the way to 
additional external funding for nearly half the fund’s grantees, at a total of more than $27 million.  
Four out of five grantees continued delivering services after their LPRF funding was complete, 
achieving the programming sustainability the fund was aiming for. 
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Investment Streams 
Our core business is investing in community-based initiatives that help build a healthy, vibrant 
and resilient Ontario now and for the long term.  
 
 

Community Building Fund 
In 2021, the Ontario government created the Community Building Fund as a key element of its 
2020 Budget, Ontario’s Action Plan: Protect, Support, Recover. The fund supported the recovery 
of some of the sectors hardest hit by COVID-19: sport and recreation, tourism, arts, culture, and 
heritage. As a grantmaker of choice, OTF was asked to deliver the Community Building Fund 
Operating and Capital streams to support non-profit organizations, Indigenous communities and 
municipalities. OTF also administered the Strategic Initiative stream on behalf of the Ministry of 
Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries.  
 

Capital 
To support the sport and 

recreation sector through the 
repair, renovation or retrofitting 
of existing facilities to address 
local community need or public 
health requirements identified 

through COVID-19. 

Operating 
To support the heritage, 

tourism, arts, culture, sport and 
recreation sectors with 
operating relief to help 

organizations remain viable so 
they can continue to improve 

quality of life for people in 
Ontario. 

Strategic Initiatives 
To support organizations 
in targeted sectors with 

unique needs that require 
more than the maximum 

program threshold and do 
not meet program criteria 

for the Operating or 
Capital streams. 

 
 

Resilient Communities Fund 
In 2020–2021, OTF launched the Resilient Communities Fund to help the non-profit sector rebuild 
capacity and recover from the impacts of COVID-19. In its second year, the fund shifted from 
stabilization and capacity building to helping organizations meet changing needs. Its flexible 
funding supported new approaches to program and service delivery, new equipment 
procurement, renovations and other adaptations.  
 
The fund also helped organizations enhance their ability to access financial resources, develop 
new sources of revenue, or collaborate with other organizations in new ways to meet community 
needs. Outreach to diverse communities and underrepresented populations were particular 
priorities in 2021–2022, with a focus on helping organizations that directly support populations 
experiencing socio-economic, geographic, cultural and/or racial barriers. 
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Youth Opportunities Fund 
The Youth Opportunities Fund offers grants and capacity-building support to grassroots groups 
and community-based collaboratives working to improve the wellbeing of children, youth and 
families who face systemic barriers, with a particular focus on Indigenous and Black communities. 
Since 2013, the Youth Opportunities Fund has provided more than $95.7 million in funding to 315 
groups across the province, making an impact on more than 276,000 people.  
 
The Youth Opportunities Fund provides grants through three investment streams: 
 

Youth Innovations 
Grants that help youth-led 

grassroots groups and youth-
adult partnerships test new 
ideas or grow successful 

projects. 

Family Innovations 
Grants that help grassroots 

groups deliver culturally 
anchored projects that 
empower and support 

parents, guardians and 
caregivers. 

System Innovations 
Grants that support 

collaboratives working to 
strengthen the quality and 
responsiveness of systems 
so they better serve youth. 

 
In 2021–2022, we continued to award funds through a Youth Opportunities Fund investment 
stream developed in 2020–2021 in response to the COVID-19 pandemic:  
 

COVID-19 Emergency Fund 
Relief funds to help Black- and Indigenous-led groups 
address the pandemic-related needs of children, youth 

and families. 

 
Action Areas 
Our 10-year Investment Strategy introduced in 2015 identifies priority outcomes in six action areas 
that improve the quality of life for people in Ontario: 
 
 

Active People 
Fostering more active lifestyles 

Inspired People 
Enriching people’s lives through arts, culture 

and heritage 
 

Connected People 
Building inclusive and engaged communities 

together 
 

Promising Young People 
Supporting the positive development of 

children and youth 
 

Green People 
Encouraging people to support a healthy and 

sustainable environment 

Prosperous People 
Enhancing people’s economic well-being 

 
 
 
These action areas align with the sectors OTF is mandated to fund: arts and culture, the 
environment, sports and recreation, and human and social services. They are based on long-term 
indicators of community wellbeing defined in the Canadian Index of Wellbeing (CIW). Launched 
in 2009 and now maintained by the University of Waterloo, the CIW researches and reports on 
quality of life nationally, provincially and locally. 
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Vital Action to Meet Pressing Needs 
 
Many non-profit organizations found ways to pivot in the second year of the pandemic, 
adopting virtual models of operation and service delivery to continue their important work. 
Yet those centred on in-person activities weren’t always able to do so, and many 
organizations also continued to struggle to raise funds to support their work. While more 
than half of all Ontario non-profits reported revenue losses in 2021–2022, for arts and 
sports organizations the proportions were 75% and 83%, respectively.  
 
The provincial government responded in 2021 with the $105 million Community Building Fund 
to support the longer-term recovery of organizations in arts and culture, heritage, tourism, sports, 
and recreation — sectors that contribute vitally to Ontario’s social and economic fabric. OTF 
administered the Community Building Fund, awarding more than 800 grants to non-profits and 
Indigenous communities, including operating grants to sustain organizations while their usual 
programming and key fundraising activities were on pandemic hold and capital grants for the 
repair, renovation and retrofitting of existing facilities to address community needs and public 
health requirements.  
 
Ongoing demand for support 
Demand for funding continued to be high for the 2021-2022 round of the Resilient Communities 
Fund: OTF received 2,031 applications, including a significant increase in submissions from 
diverse groups including 2SLGBTQIA+, women, and racialized, Indigenous and Francophone 
communities. Applications from Black communities in particular almost doubled from previous 
funding rounds. In total, 1,146 Resilient Communities Fund grants were awarded to help 
organizations adapt to COVID-19 requirements, prepare for changing organizational and 
community needs, build resiliency, and develop alternative funding plans.  
 
Optimism for the future 
While the challenges of the pandemic will persist for 
some time, there is cause for optimism. Ontario’s 
non-profit sector is starting to bounce back, with 
fewer organizations laying people off and almost a 
quarter (24%) hiring or planning to hire additional 
staff. According to research by the Ontario Nonprofit 
Network, two-thirds (67%) of organizations surveyed 
in 2021 are delivering programs and services 
virtually (up from 52% in 2020), and 40% are 
optimistic and expect their situation to improve. 
Many grants that had to be paused due to pandemic restrictions are now underway again. As the 
non-profit sector moves toward a post-COVID future, we will continue to provide the supports to 
ensure it comes back stronger and more resilient than ever. 
 
 
 
 
  

 
“This grant gave us the necessary 
knowledge as well as funds for 
capital expenditures that were 
crucial to our safety and efficiency 
as we battled on for those in need” 
 

OTF Grantee 
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Review of Achievements 
2021–2022 
 
Our business plan sets out three strategic goals and supporting objectives and activities. Here’s 
what we achieved in 2021–2022. 
 
 

Goal 1: 
Deliver grants that improve the lives of Ontarians 
 
Objective: Invest granting budget into Ontario communities in line 
with OTF’s investment strategy 
 
Community Building Fund: A year of supporting Ontario’s 
recovery 
We disbursed $96.9 million through the Community Building Fund 
in 2021–2022. That included 186 capital grants totalling $45.9 
million, 648 operating grants totalling $46 million and 10 Strategic 
Initiative grants totalling $4.9 million. The fund received 2,326 
applications totalling $293.2 million. 
 
Resilient Communities Fund: Strengthening Ontario’s non-profit sector 
Demand for grants under the Resilient Communities Fund remained strong in year two, with 2,029 
applications totaling $181.6 million in funding requested. We awarded 1,146 grants at a total 
investment of $95.8 million to help non-profits. Grantees used funding for projects with multiple 
projected outcomes: 
 

Adapt or reimagine the delivery of programs and services to meet the changing 
community, employee and volunteer needs  65% 

Examples: New health and safety processes, personal protective equipment, technology supports, staff 
and volunteer recruitment and training  

Procure equipment or renovate spaces to meet organizational needs, deliver 
programs and services safely, or adapt to new ways of working  52% 

Examples: Renovations to meet changing technology, health and safety, and service delivery 
requirements  

Improve and increase their ability to access financial resources and develop new or 
alternative sources of revenue  47% 

Examples: Fundraising plans, financial technology resources, opportunities for public–private 
partnerships and social finance  

Equip their staff and board members with supports to implement new approaches, 
prepare for change and build resiliency  37% 

Examples: Organizational training and coaching, strategic planning and implementation, research and 
development, mental and physical health and wellness supports  

Create or adopt new approaches for organizations to work together to meet the 
needs of communities  25% 

Example: Peer learning, professional development, networking, knowledge and data sharing  
 

Note: Percentages do not total 100%, as grantees could select more than one outcome. 
 

 

$208.2 million 
invested in 

community grants 
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Seed, Grow and Capital streams 
A total of 2,979 previously awarded grants under our Seed, Grow and Capital streams remain 
active and continue to be monitored. 
 
Youth Opportunities Fund: Supporting Ontario’s children, youth and families 
OTF received 87 applications for Youth Opportunities Fund grants in 2021–2022, totalling $46.5 
million in funding requests. We awarded $14.2 million to 42 projects that will help children, youth 
and their families overcome systemic barriers that make it difficult for them to access the social 
and financial supports they need.  
 
Investments were divided across the Youth Opportunities Fund’s three investment streams as 
follows: 
 

Youth Innovations Family Innovations System Innovations 
22 grants $6.2 million 16 grants $4.4 million 4 grants $3.6 million 

 
In addition to the core Youth Opportunities Fund investment streams, the COVID-19 Emergency 
Fund allocated $1.3 million to 53 initiatives across Ontario in 2021–2022, providing relief to help 
fill service delivery gaps and strengthen grantees’ organizational capacity to withstand and 
recover from the pandemic.  
 
Overall, this year’s Youth Opportunities Fund grants to grassroots groups and community-based 
organizations are expected to have an impact on 7,590 youth, parents, guardians and caregivers 
across the province. While initiatives supported through the fund last year were concentrated 
mainly in urban/suburban areas, 14% of the 2021–2022 Youth Opportunities Fund investments 
committed were for projects benefitting children and youth in northern and remote communities.  
 
Indigenous-led and Black-led organizations accounted for 26% and 67% of all new Youth 
Opportunities Fund grantees in 2021–2022, respectively. Grants were awarded to create safe 
spaces for youth to build strong community and cultural connections, to provide parents and 
caregivers with supports they need to ensure the well-being of their families, and to help youth 
enter the labour market and transition to sustainable career pathways.  
 
Local Poverty Reduction Fund: Wrapping up a landmark program 
Following a one-year extension due to COVID-19 disruptions, 2021–2022 was the final year of 
the Local Poverty Reduction Fund. The program funded 119 organizations and projects, including 
21 Indigenous-led initiatives. According to final reports from grantees, it helped create 300 
community-based jobs, of which more than 100 were full-time positions, and enabled almost half 
of grantees to secure additional external funding totalling more than $27 million. Four out of five 
grantees continued their services after their LPRF funding was complete. 
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Grant Spotlights 
Throughout Ontario, grantees are making an impact in their communities. These grant spotlights 
reflect the diversity of projects across our grant streams.  
 
1) The Corporation of the City of 

Kenora has been awarded a 
$260,000 Community Building 
Fund – Capital stream to create 
a fully accessible playground in 
Norman Park. 
 

Catchment: Northwestern  

2) A $395,800 Community 
Building Fund – Capital stream 
grant is supporting the 
Wauzhushk Onigum Nation 
as it renovates the only 
playground in the community. 
 

Catchment: Northwestern  

3) A $62,500 Seed grant assisted 
EcoSuperior with staffing and 
program costs as it delivered 
forest therapy experiences and 
deepened people's connections 
to the environment. 
 

Catchment: Northwestern 
 

 

4) A $76,000 Community Building 
Fund - Capital grant is helping 
the Township of Tehkummah 
be more barrier-free by 
retrofitting several of its 
recreation areas, such as its 
gazebo and playground. 
 

Catchment: Algoma, Cochrane, 
Manitoulin & Sudbury 

5) The Woodstock Sudbury 
Literary Festival wrapped up 
its $39,100 Seed grant where it 
developed a plan to make arts-
based learning, and cultural and 
heritage experiences more 
inclusive and accessible for 
community members. 
 

Catchment: Algoma, Cochrane, 
Manitoulin & Sudbury  

 

6) A $1.5 million YOF Systems 
Innovations grant to Ontario 
Federation of Indian 
Friendship Centres supports 
their work to mobilize urban 
Indigenous community-based 
learning practices situated in 
Friendship Centre 
communities across Ontario. 
 

Catchment: Muskoka, Nipissing, 
Parry Sound & Timiskaming 

7) A $92,100 Resilient 
Communities Fund grant helped 
Les Compagnons des francs 
loisirs make artistic and 
cultural experiences available 
online for Francophones in 
Northern Ontario. 
 

Catchment: Muskoka, Nipissing, 
Parry Sound & Timiskaming 

8) The Royal Canadian Legion 
Branch 445 Callander was 
awarded a $310,200 Community 
Building Fund – Capital stream 
grant to install new lighting and 
dug-outs at its baseball fields 
and improve the accessibility of 
its facility. 
 

Catchment: Muskoka, Nipissing, 
Parry Sound & Timiskaming 

9) Legacy of Hope 
Foundation's $75,000 Seed 
grant helped pilot a 
sustainable Indigenous youth-
run initiative to address food 
security and promote food 
sovereignty while building 
leadership skills for youth 
facing barriers. 
 

Catchment: Champlain 

10) Maison des Arts is 
continuing to safely deliver in-
person and virtual dance, 
singing and visual arts lessons 
and workshops with a $46,300 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating grant that supports 
staffing and technology costs. 
 

Catchment: Champlain 

11) Aunties on the Road: 
Indigenous Full Spectrum Doula 
Collective (c/o Minwaashin Lodge 
- Indigenous Women's Support 
Centre) received $20,000 received 
through YOF’s Covid Emergency 
Fund, to provide care packages to 
pregnant and postpartum families, 
that included basic needs such as 
groceries and toiletries. 
 

Catchment: Champlain 



Ontario Trillium Foundation: 2021 - 2022 Annual Report     11 

Objective: Supporting our grantees 
 
Throughout 2021–2022, OTF continued to focus on providing excellent customer service to 
organizations applying for and receiving funding. During COVID-19, this included helping 
grantees navigate the uncertainties related to the pandemic, giving them the option to pause their 
grants and allowing for reasonable adjustments to the intended activities or purchases funds could 
be used for. Many delayed or paused grants resumed activities by year-end as organizations 
regained the ability to deliver some or all of their programming. 
 
 
Reaching out to meet grantees’ needs 
Grant applicants are most likely to succeed when they understand 
the goals of the granting program so they can include the right 
information and emphasize the ways their project supports those 
goals. We offer many workshops, one-on-one coaching sessions 
and other opportunities for applicants to learn more about the 
granting process and set themselves up for success. 
 
In 2021–2022, OTF offered 89 English and 18 French outreach 
sessions with 3,305 applicants about the Resilient Communities 
Fund and Community Building Fund programs. We also provided 
4,869 English and 142 French one-on-one coaching sessions. 
 
Prospective applicants to the Youth Opportunities Fund program 
accessed more than 320 hours of application coaching and 
networking supports. More than 300 people participated in our online 
information sessions, design workshops and application writing 
webinars. We engaged 440 community members through 
information webinars, virtual drop-in Q&A sessions and live virtual 
“Ask Me Anything” sessions hosted by current Youth Opportunities 
Fund grantees. 
 
The combined customer satisfaction score across all investment 
streams was 86%, similar to 87% in 2020–2021, despite ongoing 
challenges associated with the pandemic. In addition, 86% of 
respondents said OTF was “helpful” and “timely” when providing 
support. Each year, a random sample of applicants and grantees is 
asked to rank how satisfied they are with OTF on a scale from 1 
(extremely dissatisfied) to 5 (extremely satisfied). These scores 
represent the percentage of people who gave a rating of either 4 or 5. 
  
In total, our support centre handled more than 5,600 emails and more than 12,000 phone calls 
from applicants and grantees in 2021–2022.  
 

 
 

86% 
customer  

satisfaction score 
 

More than 400 
people participated in 

Youth Opportunities 
Fund online 

information sessions, 
workshops and 

webinars. 
 

Provided 5,011 
one-on-one coaching 

sessions for 
applicants. 

 

 
“I was very impressed about how organized this whole process has been, from 
application to notification. Everything was relatively painless from start to finish!” 
 

Applicant 
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Volunteering to improve the lives of Ontarians 
Last year we brought on 67 new volunteers to our grant review 
teams, which was a great support given the additional volume of 
funding requests in 2021–2022. In total, more than 300 volunteers 
across the province contributed their diverse perspectives and 
local knowledge to the application assessments and final funding 
recommendations for our Resilient Communities Fund, 
Community Building Fund and Youth Opportunities Fund 
investment streams, helping make granting decisions that align 
with the needs of Ontario’s communities. 
 
Our volunteers assessed approximately 2,480 applications in 2021–2022, an increase of 21% 
over the previous year, which itself saw 200% more applications than a typical year. 
 
 
 
Objective: Demonstrate impact of our investments 
 
Diving deeper into key data 
Last year, we continued to collect data on the impacts of COVID-19 on the not-for-profit sector 
and generated learnings from data we collected through research reports and grant applications. 
After introducing disaggregated demographic and race-based data in 2020–2021, we 
incorporated that data across all our investment streams. We are now using that data to ensure 
we are considering equity in our impact assessments and to create action plans to improve the 
accessibility of our funding to all people in Ontario. 
 
We have enhanced our online measurement and evaluation reporting tools for the benefit of our 
grantees. Existing Grow grantees continue to be supported on their evaluation plans, and we 
have extended voluntary use of the online reporting tool to Seed grantees and Grow grantees not 
previously eligible. 
 
These approaches to data collection, measurement and evaluation enable us and our grantees 
to report on and demonstrate the impact our investments are having in communities across 
Ontario.  
 
 

  

2,480  
applications assessed 

by Grant Review  
Team volunteers  
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Goal 2: Support Ontario’s non-profit sector to 
innovate and deliver greater impact 
 
Objective: Advance the sector's capacity in research and 
development, accessing social finance, and making better use of data 
and evidence 
 
In 2021–2022, we added 10 new partnerships under the umbrella of 
our Partnership Investments program, including partnerships 
focused on: 

• Building the capacity of the non-profit and social impact 
sectors to share learning about broader system trends 
related to Partnership Investments priority areas 

• Supporting the development of Canada’s first Black-led 
and Black-serving philanthropic foundation 

• Supporting community-based social finance intermediaries and building capacity to 
enable community organizations to qualify for financing opportunities 

 
We also hosted or participated in 90 virtual events throughout the year to help connect, engage 
and support the sector, including convenings of partners, conferences, presentations and 
webinars/workshops.  
 
The 10 new partnerships established last year involve 50 organizations in total, including the 
Ontario Nonprofit Network, Community Foundations of Canada, l’Assemblée de la francophonie 
de l’Ontario, Turtle Island Institute, Abilities Centre, Philanthropic Foundations of Canada, and 
the Circle on Philanthropy and Aboriginal Peoples in Canada.  
 
These partnerships are valued at more than $6.4 million in monetary contributions and in-kind 
support, which includes information sharing and technical assistance with program evaluation and 
measurement. In total, we invested $1.6 million last year in new partnerships. Our partners 
provided $4.8 million in monetary and in-kind contributions — meaning we leveraged $2.97 for 
every dollar invested in these partnerships. 
 
Our partnerships with foundations, businesses, networks, governments, Indigenous 
organizations, Francophone groups, academia, social purpose organizations and others help us 
build capacity and support innovation in Ontario’s non-profit sector. 
  

94% 
of our partners think 
OTF has a positive 
impact on Ontario’s 

non-profit sector 
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Grant Spotlights 
Throughout Ontario, grantees are making an impact in their communities. These grant spotlights 
reflect the diversity of projects across our grant streams.  
 
1) With a $39,000 Community 

Building Fund – Operating 
stream grant, Caring Kids 
Concerts paid for salaries and 
purchased video streaming 
equipment to deliver online 
programming. 
 

Catchment: Simcoe-York 

2) Beth Joseph Chabad 
completed its project with a 
$186,300 Grow grant by 
expanding an inter-
generational volunteer 
program that reduced social 
isolation for Holocaust 
survivors. 
 

Catchment: Simcoe-York 

3) Through the Rainbow Songs 
Foundation, a $10,000 
Resilient Communities Fund 
grant supported musicians as 
they offered free virtual music 
lessons to underserved 
children living in shelters.  
 

Catchment: Toronto 

 

 
 
 

4) A $500,000 Community 
Building Fund – Capital stream 
grant helped Variety Village 
as it upgraded the HVAC 
system and improved access 
to the facility.   
 

Catchment: Toronto 

5) Parents of Black Children 
(c/o Youth Empowering 
Parents) received a $20,000 
YOF Covid Emergency Fund 
grant within the Family 
Innovations stream to support 
Black children and families in 
Toronto to access a mental 
health expert; learning and 
technology supports; and other 
resources. 
 

Catchment: Toronto 

6) SoundCheck (c/o The 
HopeWorks Connection) was 
awarded a $210,000 YOF 
Youth Innovations grant to 
provide a safe space for Black 
and racialized youth ages 15 
to 25 by using music as a 
catalyst to build strong bonds 
and collaboration.  
 

Catchment: Toronto 

7) A $74,800 Seed grant 
supported Durham Deaf 
Services as it developed 
materials in English and 
American Sign Language to 
encourage Deaf empowerment 
and engagement and help 
marginalized community 
members take on leadership 
roles.  
 

Catchment: Durham, Haliburton, 
Kawartha & Pine Ridge 

8) The Oshawa Senior Citizen 
Centres is renovating a 
communal kitchen space and 
building new bathrooms to 
ensure adequate space for 
clients and staff through a 
$147,600 Resilient Communities 
Fund grant. 
 

Catchment: Durham, Haliburton, 
Kawartha & Pine Ridge 

9) A $6,200 Resilient 
Communities Fund grant 
supported the Museum of 
Health Care at Kingston as it 
implemented free virtual 
programming for schools and 
senior homes. members in 
need. 

Catchment: Quinte, Kingston, 
Rideau 

 
10) Watersheds Canada 
completed its $350,400 Grow 
project to restore the Quinte 
Watershed's shorelines with 
native plants. 
 

Catchment: Quinte, Kingston, 
Rideau  



Ontario Trillium Foundation: 2021 - 2022 Annual Report     15 

Goal 3: Be a high-value partner in the delivery of 
public funds 
 
Objective: Demonstrate effective and accountable stewardship of 
public funds 
 

Maintaining trust, transparency and accountability in the province's finances is one of the 
government's highest priorities. Through effective, efficient systems and smart budgetary 
management, we ensure that more public funds are spent on community-based programs rather 
than our own administration, maximizing the return on provincial investment. In 2021–2022, our 
administrative expenditures equalled about 1% of our total revenue. 
 
Tracking impact and supporting grantee success 
Every year, we complete an internal audit to make sure grantees adhere to their contracts as well 
as our policies, requirements and standards. Last year’s results found an 88% compliance rate 
for our grantees. One reason for this high level of compliance is our commitment to fair, consistent 
and transparent processes. Our staff connect with all successful applicants as soon as funding 
has been awarded to ensure all involved have a solid understanding of the grant contract, 
particularly around audit expectations and processes. We then follow up with grantees as needed 
to bring them to full compliance.  
 
Delivering better service with an enhanced IT infrastructure 
With most employees still working from home, cybersecurity continued to be an important issue 
last year. We conducted security and vulnerability assessments to ensure the confidentiality, 
integrity and availability of our data and systems and developed a Cybersecurity Incident 
Response Plan in case of problems. We also migrated our IT managed services to a new provider 
with minimal impact and interruption to staff. 
 
To improve the grantee and applicant experience, we made several enhancements to our Youth 
Opportunities Fund grant management system. 
 
Recognizing grantees 
Many grants continued to be announced and recognized through news releases and virtual 
events. However, as the province opened up, some recognition events started to be held in person 
again. A total of 826 recognition activities took place, and 707 of those included participation from 
Members of Provincial Parliament (MPPs). 
 
Supporting our staff and volunteers 
Staff health and wellness remained an OTF priority throughout the year. We continued our efforts 
to maximize engagement as we worked remotely, with regular check-ins, CEO townhalls, 
wellness sessions and learning opportunities. Learning opportunities covered key topics including 
our equity, diversity and inclusion initiatives and our Anti-Black Racism Action Plan. These 
supports have helped our employees remain agile and resilient during the ongoing impacts of the 
pandemic, enabling them to continue delivering on our mandate with service excellence. 
According to last year’s pulse surveys on employee engagement, 87% of our staff agreed or 
strongly agreed with the statement: “I am inspired to give my very best.” These results and 
supports have enabled our employees to remain agile, and resilient during the continued impact 
of the pandemic in order to deliver on our mandate. 

We also provided training and support to help our volunteers complete their assessments, make 
effective decisions by mitigating bias and use our grant management system effectively. 
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Objective: Explore new granting opportunities with government 
partners to deliver on shared priorities  
 
OTF was pleased to partner with the Ontario Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture 
Industries to deliver the Community Building Fund in 2021-2022. This fund supports the 
government’s goals of helping local and community-based organizations in hard-hit sectors 
recover from the effects of the pandemic. 
 

• Operating: Funding for non-profits and Indigenous communities that operated facilities 
or delivered programs in the arts and culture, heritage, tourism, and sport and recreation 
sectors to help sustain their operations in the short term and create new 
attractions/experiences as they emerged from the impacts of the pandemic to support 
and improve the quality of life in their communities while also providing needed services, 
jobs and educational opportunities to Ontarians. 

 
• Capital: Funding for municipalities and non-profit sport and recreation organizations that 

operated facilities open to the public to rehabilitate and renovate these spaces and 
infrastructure to meet both public health protocols and the needs of the local community.  
 

• Strategic Initiatives: Funding for municipalities and non-profit organizations that 
operated in the sectors addressed through the Operating and Capital streams and had 
unique projects or challenges. 

 
OTF has also partnered with Economic and Social Development Canada to advance social 
innovation and social finance across the province and beyond. A $750,000 grant provided by 
ESDC will enable us to support individual and regional community capital partners to build a 
stronger social finance system. 
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Grant Spotlights 
Throughout Ontario, grantees are making an impact in their communities. These grant spotlights 
reflect the diversity of projects across our grant streams.  
 
 
1) A $500,000 Community 

Building Fund - Capital grant for 
the Municipality of South 
Huron will help upgrade its 
arena and main entrance that 
will meet community needs and 
increase usage of the arena. 
 

Catchment: Grey, Bruce, Huron & 
Perth 

2) A $250,000 Community 
Building Fund - Operating 
grant for the Stratford 
Shakespearean Festival 
supports the organization as it 
recovers from financial 
impacts of the pandemic.  
 

Catchment: Grey, Bruce, Huron & 
Perth 

3) A $71,000 Resilient Communities 
Fund grant helped the Sunrise 
Therapeutic Riding & Learning 
Centre develop an equine-assisted 
learning program to reduce social 
isolation for community members in 
need. 
 

Catchment: Waterloo, Wellington, 
Dufferin 

 

 

4) Reception House Waterloo 
Region received a $491,300 
Grow grant to reduce social 
isolation in refugee youth by 
connecting them with young 
volunteers and enhancing 
community connections. 
 

Catchment: Waterloo, Wellington, 
Dufferin 

5) The Wai Nui Outrigger Canoe 
Club's $54,900 Community 
Building Fund - Capital grant 
will help with the installation of 
an accessible dock and ramp 
that increases accessibility and 
double's the docking capacity. 
 

Catchment: Halton Peel

 
6) A $28,000 Community 

Building Fund- Operating grant 
will help Bandology adapt its  
in-person, and expand the 
online education programs. 
 

Catchment: Halton Peel 

7) Beat the Streets' $29,400 
Seed grant helped it to pilot a 
program to develop strong 
social and emotional skills for 
girls facing economic and 
social barriers. 
 

Catchment: Halton Peel 

8) A $28,800 Resilient 
Communities Fund grant is 
helping Wayside House of 
Hamilton safely re-open five 
residential beds and deliver 
counselling and group 
supports as part of its 
addiction treatment services. 
 

Catchment: Hamilton 

9) A $188,400 Grow grant 
helped Eva Rothwell Centre 
expand a free Women in 
Skilled Trades and STEM 
education program that will 
help people stay employed. 
 

Catchment: Hamilton 

10) A YOF Systems Innovations 
grant for $806,400 is helping 
Empowerment Squared to 
conduct research that informs 
and tests the School 
Readiness Academy model to 
improve education outcomes 
for Black and racialized youth. 
 

Catchment: Hamilton 

11) RAFIKI (c/o Hamilton Centre 
for Civic Inclusion) was 
awarded a YOF Family 
Innovations Scale grant for 
$500,000 to provide integration, 
language and computer literacy 
supports for newcomer parents, 
guardians and caregivers. 
 

Catchment: Hamilton 
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Risk Events and Key Performance 
Indicators 
 

Risk events 
We did not experience any risk events or other significant factors that affected our results in 
2021–2022. Our risk-management processes include:  
 

• A formal and structured approach to risk management 
• Quarterly reviews of threats that could affect the successful outcomes of our grants 
• Implementation of several mitigation activities to reduce identified risks  
• Consideration of all business risks in our analysis and mitigation plans 

 
 

Key performance indicators 
We measure and track the overall performance of the Foundation through a series of key 
performance indicators: 
 

OTF Key Performance Indicators Scorecard 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Year-End 
 

Goal Metric* Status 
2021-22 
Annual 
Target 

2021-22 
Year End 

Goal 1:  
Deliver grants that improve 
the lives of Ontarians 

Invest 100% of the annual 
grant allocation into 
communities** 

 
 

100% 
 

 
101.2% 

 

% of grantees delivering 
projected results 

 

80% 91% 

Goal 2:  
Support innovation in the 
not-for-profit sector to deliver 
greater impact 

% of Partnership Investment 
beneficiaries who report OTF 
as having a positive impact on 
their field 

 72% 94% 

Goal 3:  
Be a high-value partner in the 
delivery of public funds 

Operating expenses do not 
exceed Board-approved 
targets 

 

≤100% 91% 

Explore new granting 
opportunities with government 
partners on shared priorities 

 
 

n/a $107.55M 
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Grant Spotlights 
Throughout Ontario, grantees are making an impact in their communities. These grant spotlights 
reflect the diversity of projects across all our grant streams.  
 
 
1) Habitat for Humanity 

Windsor Essex's $723,000 
Grow grant expanded a 
salvage program to divert 200 
tons of waste from landfills 
annually that will benefit the 
environment. 
 

Catchment: Essex, Kent, Lambton 

2) The $70,000 Seed grant for 
Windsor-Essex Pride Fest 
helped the organization pilot a 
drop-in program for LGBTQ+ 
seniors to help them build 
connections in their 
community. 
 

Catchment: Essex, Kent, 
Lambton 

3) Carrefour communautaire 
francophone de London 
purchased protective 
equipment and trained staff 
and volunteers with a $99,900 
Resilient Communities Fund 
grant. 
Catchment: Thames Valley 

 

 

4) To support with operating costs 
and communication services, 
YMCA of Southwestern 
Ontario was awarded a 
$247,200 Community Building 
Fund – Operating stream grant.  
 

Catchment: Thames Valley 

5) The London Potters Guild 
was awarded a $50,000 
Community Building Fund – 
Operating stream grant to 
support staffing costs and 
improve health and safety 
measures within its building. 
 

Catchment: Thames Valley 

6) The Resilient Community 
Fund grant of $77,000 will help 
Mississaugas of the New 
Credit First Nation to create 
an instructional Moccasin 
identifier program that will 
expand its cultural 
programming and activities. 
 

Catchment: Grand River 

7) The Caledonia Minor 
Hardball's $373,300 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital grant is adding lighting 
to baseball fields so it can 
extend the use by community 
members. 
 

Catchment: Grand River 

8) McNally House received a 
$15,900 Resilient 
Communities Fund grant to 
purchase equipment and train 
staff to be able to make 
bereavement programs 
available online. 
 

Catchment: Niagara 

9) With a $78,900 Community 
Building Fund – Capital stream 
grant, Heartland Forest 
Nature Experience installed 
accessible outdoor pathways 
to improve quality of 
programming. 
 

Catchment: Niagara 

10) Gymnastics Energy 
Training Centre Inc. was 
awarded a $100,000 
Community Building Fund – 
Operating stream to help with 
operational expenses and 
program delivery. 
 

Catchment: Niagara 
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Grants Summary 
2021–2022 
 

Grants Approved - Investment Streams 

Investment Stream Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Community Building Fund – Operating $46,019,300 648 

Community Building Fund – Capital $45,997,100 186 

Community Building Fund – Strategic Initiatives $4,870,000 10 

Resilient Communities Fund  $95,799,900 1,146 

Youth Opportunities Fund $14,235,100 42 

Youth Opportunities Fund COVID-19 Emergency Fund $1,300,000 53 

Total $208,221,400 2,085 
 
 

Grants Approved - Action Areas - Resilient Communities Fund 

Action Area Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Active People $13,796,400 192 
Connected People $34,553,400 386 
Green People $3,904,700 43 
Inspired People $15,506,400 216 
Promising Young People $16,837,300 191 
Prosperous People $11,201,700 118 

Total $95,799,900 1,146 
 
 

Grants Approved - Youth Opportunities Fund 

Investment Stream Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Youth Innovations $6,179,700 22 
Family Innovations $4,434,800 16 
System Innovation $3,620,600 4 
COVID-19 Emergency Fund $1,300,000 53 

Total $15,535,100 95 
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Grants Approved – Sector - Community Building Fund 

Sector Amount Invested No. of Grants 

Operating   

Arts $17,634,700 249 
Culture $5,537,600 67 
Heritage $3,225,300 64 
Sport and Recreation $17,681,700 241 
Tourism $1,940,000 27 

Capital   

Sport and Recreation $45,997,100 186 
Strategic Initiatives   
All sectors $4,870,000 10 

Total $96,886,400 844 
 
 
Grants Approved - Catchment Areas – Community Building Fund: 
Operating and Capital 
Catchment Area Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin & Sudbury $5,425,600 54 
Champlain $8,129,300 77 
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha & Pine Ridge $7,424,600 72 
Essex, Kent, Lambton $4,858,100 38 
Grand River $3,897,800 31 
Grey, Bruce, Huron & Perth $3,843,100 46 
Halton Peel $6,004,100 67 
Hamilton $4,549,900 37 
Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound & Timiskaming $4,311,800 36 
Niagara $4,144,600 33 
Northwestern $4,729,800 36 
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau $5,301,000 57 
Simcoe York $8,789,800 74 
Thames Valley $4,612,300 41 
Toronto $10,032,400 81 
Waterloo, Wellington & Dufferin $5,962,200 54 

Total $92,016,400 834 
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Grants Approved - Catchment Areas – Resilient Communities Fund 
Catchment Area Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin & Sudbury $3,468,200 46 
Champlain $8,439,800 107 
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha & Pine Ridge $7,145,500 88 
Essex, Kent, Lambton $4,142,100 47 
Grand River $2,170,300 26 
Grey, Bruce, Huron & Perth $2,682,800 36 
Halton Peel $9,606,300 114 
Hamilton $3,577,700 46 
Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound & Timiskaming $2,293,700 26 
Niagara $3,445,700 38 
Northwestern $2,004,900 25 
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau $3,975,800 60 
Simcoe York $10,889,100 111 
Thames Valley $4,040,000 48 
Toronto $17,047,800 194 
Waterloo, Wellington & Dufferin $5,656,100 79 
Cross-Catchment $5,214,100 55 
Total $95,799,900 1,146 

 

Grants Approved - Catchment Areas – Community Building Fund: 
Operating and Capital & Resilient Communities Fund 
Catchment Area Amount Invested No. of Grants 
Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin & Sudbury $8,893,800 100 
Champlain $16,569,100 184 
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha & Pine Ridge $14,570,100 160 
Essex, Kent, Lambton $9,000,200 85 
Grand River $6,068,100 57 
Grey, Bruce, Huron & Perth $6,525,900 82 
Halton Peel $15,610,400 181 
Hamilton $8,127,600 83 
Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound & Timiskaming $6,605,500 62 
Niagara $7,590,300 71 
Northwestern $6,734,700 61 
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau $9,276,800 117 
Simcoe York $19,678,900 185 
Thames Valley $8,652,300 89 
Toronto $27,080,200 275 
Waterloo, Wellington & Dufferin $11,618,300 133 
Cross-Catchment $5,214,100 55 
Total $187,816,300 1,980 



Ontario Trillium Foundation: 2021 - 2022 Annual Report     23 

Organizations Supported: by 
Catchment Area 
 

Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin & Sudbury  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Algoma Community Legal Clinic Inc. $40,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

AlgomaTrad $91,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Alzheimer Society Timmins-Porcupine District 
Inc. $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Anti-Hunger Coalition Timmins $38,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art Gallery of Algoma $72,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Blind River Curling Club $15,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boogie Mountain $143,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Solelim $149,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre Club d'Âge d'Or de la Vallée $5,100 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Chapleau Cree First Nation $79,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Northeastern Ontario $72,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Sault Ste. Marie and Area $93,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Independent Living Sudbury Manitoulin $74,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Iroquois Falls Arts Council $55,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kina Gbezhgomi Child and Family Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

L'Arche Sudbury Inc. $121,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Le Conseil des Arts de Hearst $79,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Living Space $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Manitoulin Northshore Victim Services $50,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Markstay Golden Age and Senior Citizen Club $11,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Meals On Wheels (Sudbury) $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mount Jamieson Resort $28,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Killarney $70,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Myths and Mirrors Community Arts $86,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pauline's Place Non Profit Homes $81,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

River & Sky Camping/ Music Festival $67,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sault Surge Aquatic Team $11,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sault Symphony Orchestra $57,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Searchmont and Area Local Services Board $9,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seizure & Brain Injury Centre $89,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Smooth Rock Falls Economic Development 
Corporation $88,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Soo Curlers Association $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Sudbury District Restorative Justice/Justice 
Reparatirice du District de Sudbury $65,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Sudbury Indoor Tennis Center $6,400 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sudbury Multicultural and Folk Arts Association $23,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sudbury Rowing Club $6,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 
The Learning Disabilities Association of 
Sudbury $61,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Timmins Festivals and Events Committee $150,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Blind River $22,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Assiginack $98,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Township of Macdonald, Meredith and 
Aberdeen Additional $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Tehkummah $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer Sudbury $27,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Welcome Friend Association $134,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wordstock Sudbury Literary Festival $47,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA of Northeastern Ontario $142,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wikwemikong Development Commission $260,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

Algoma Conservatory of Music $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Algoma Festival Choir $11,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Blind River Curling Club $34,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boogie Mountain $46,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bruce Mines & District Historical Society $11,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cafe-musique Productions Rayside-Balfour $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Camp Solelim $92,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Bushplane Heritage Centre $74,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre culturel La Ronde $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre Culturel Louis Hémon $48,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre régional de Loisirs culturels inc. $99,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cinefest; The Sudbury Film Festival Inc. $131,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cochrane District Social Planning Council $46,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Copper Cliff Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cultural Industries Ontario North (CION) $96,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Curl Sudbury $47,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Echo Bay Elks Lodge No. 535 $32,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Entomica Insectarium $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hearst Community Curling Club $16,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Henvey Inlet First Nation $99,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

La Forge Jos Godin $24,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

La Galerie du Nouvel-Ontario, Centre d'artistes $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Le Carrefour francophone de Sudbury $243,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Le Conseil des Arts de Hearst $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Massey Area Museum $27,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

McIntyre Curling Club $38,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Missanabie Cree First Nation $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Nickel City Aquatics Inc $46,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Nickel City Hockey Association $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

River & Sky Camping/ Music Festival $44,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rotary Club of Sault Ste. Marie $46,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Salon du livre du Grand Sudbury $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sault Community Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sault Ste. Marie YMCA $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sault Symphony Orchestra $35,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Soo Curlers Association $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sudbury Laurentian Swim Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sudbury Performance Group $44,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Art Gallery of Sudbury / Galerie d'art de 
Sudbury $90,700 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Thinking Rock Community Arts $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YES Theatre $100,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA of Northeastern Ontario $246,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Abitibi Golf Club $35,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Blind River Curling Club $272,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Corporation of the Township of the North Shore $36,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Johnson Township $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Central Manitoulin $304,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Plummer Additional $99,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Corporation of the Township of Val Rita-
Harty $132,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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The Gore Bay Curling Club Incorporated $34,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Township of Billings $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Township of Nairn and Hyman $28,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Assiginack $481,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Tehkummah $76,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 101   

Sub-total $9,153,800   
 
 
 

Champlain  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

A Company of Fools $48,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Association of Black Entrepreneurs & 
Professionals of Tttawa-
Gatineau (ABEPOG) 

 
$93,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

ABLE2: Support for People with Disabilities $82,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Algonquins of Pikwakanagan First Nation $142,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

AMA-Assunnah Muslims Association $98,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Association canadienne-française de l'Ontario - 
Stormont, Dundas et Glengarry (ACFO-SDG) $140,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Beth Donovan Hospice $39,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Beyond 21 $12,200 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters Ottawa $98,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Black History Ottawa $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boys and Girls Club of Ottawa $66,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Britannia Woods Community House $148,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Bishop's Stortford Rugby Football Club 
(BSRFC) $42,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Calabogie Peaks Freestyle Club $37,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Causeway Work Centre $125,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Centre Charles-Émile-Claude, centre polyvalent 
des aîné(e)s inc $105,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre culturel Les trois p'tits points $64,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Centre de ressources communautaires de la 
Basse-Ville $5,600 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Centre d'éducation financière EBO (Entraide 
Budgétaire Ottawa) $33,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Centre for Resilience and Social Development 
(CRSD) $81,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre Pauline-Charron $149,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centretown Community Health Centre $69,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Christian Counselling Ottawa $25,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Christie Lake Kids $37,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Compassionate Ottawa $106,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

ConnectWell Community Health $45,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Coopération intégration Canada $69,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Coopérative multiservices francophone de 
l'Ouest d'Ottawa Inc. $83,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cornwall Township Lions Club $100,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Crossroads Children's Mental Health Centre $37,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Deep River Yacht and Tennis Club $20,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

EcoEquitable $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Family Services Ottawa $99,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gay Ottawa Volleyball $7,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gloucester Lacrosse Association (GLA) $65,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

GO Capital Artistic Swimming Club $16,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Groupe Convex Prescott-Russell Inc $57,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Greater Ottawa $75,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Seaway Valley $27,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Heartwood House: Au coeur de la vie $52,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

House of PainT $32,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Impact Hub Ottawa $132,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

iSisters Technology Mentoring Inc. $37,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Just Food Ottawa $39,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kanata Sailing Club $36,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kind Space $71,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

LiveWorkPlay $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lotus Centre for Special Music Education $52,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Main Street Community Services $125,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Matthew House Ottawa $76,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Minwaashin Lodge - Indigenous Women's 
Support Centre $140,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mood Disorders Ottawa $21,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Musée Bytown Museum $17,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

National Capital FreeNet $70,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

National Capital Wrestling Club $10,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Nepean, Rideau and Osgoode Community 
Resource Centre $35,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

New Covenant Apostolic Church $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

One Flock One Shepherd Ministries $66,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Operation Come Home $53,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Organisme culturel et sportif Bolides d'Ottawa $28,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

ottawa chinese musicians association $31,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Community Immigrant Services Org $86,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Food Bank $139,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Ottawa Grassroots Festival $23,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Independent Living Resource Centre $13,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Italian Week Festival $52,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Ottawa Riverkeeper/Garde-rivière des 
Outaouais $103,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Tennis and Lawn Bowling Cub $149,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ottawa Valley Woodturners Inc. $7,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Parkdale Food Centre $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Patro d'Ottawa $99,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pembroke Curling Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Productions Effet Papillon $42,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rendez-vous des aînés francophones d'Ottawa $74,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Richmond Agricultural Society $55,500 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rideau Canoe Club $85,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rideau-Rockliffe Community Resource Centre $96,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rural Ottawa South Support Services (ROSSS) $29,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seaway Senior Citizens Club # 1201 $72,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seaway Valley Theatre Company $150,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Serenity Renewal for Families $38,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sexual Assault Support Centre of Ottawa $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Social Planning Council of Ottawa $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Somerset West Community Health Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

South East Ottawa Community Health Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Tamir $136,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ten Oaks Project $86,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Tennis Centre West Ottawa $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
The Dementia Society of Ottawa and Renfrew 
County $98,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Door $50,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Glebe Centre Incorporated $96,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Good Companions $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Grind Pembroke $149,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The International Love Project $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Odawa Native Friendship Centre $147,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Olde Forge Community Resource Centre $45,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Renfrew Curling Rink $74,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Tipes $13,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of McNab /Braeside $56,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Trips for Kids Ottawa $59,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Twin Elm Rugby Park $38,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Upstream Ottawa $59,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Voice Found $106,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Volunteer Ottawa $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Westmeath & District Recreation Corporation 
(WDRA) $36,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Westboro Children's Centre $28,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA-YWCA of the National Capital Region $122,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Twin Elm Rugby Park $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

A Company of Fools $49,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ancienne Prison de L’Orignal Old Jail $29,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Aultsville Theatre $48,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys and Girls Club of Ottawa $243,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Burning Passions Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Capital Chamber Choir $12,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre Charles-Émile-Claude, centre polyvalent 
des aîné(e)s inc $38,400 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre culturel Les trois p'tits points $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Conseil des arts Prescott Russell Arts Council 
(CAPRAC) $49,200 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Coopérative multiservices francophone de 
l'Ouest d'Ottawa Inc. $50,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cornwall Minor Football Association $43,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Diefenbunker: Canada's Cold War Museum $104,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gay Ottawa Volleyball $28,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Glengarry Curling Club $25,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gloucester Lacrosse Association (GLA) $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

GO Capital Artistic Swimming Club $24,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Huntley Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Indigenous Arts Collective of Canada $39,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Jack Purcell Recreation Association $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kenyon Agricultural Society $43,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

La Nouvelle Scène Gilles Desjardins $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lancaster & District Curling Club $16,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Maison des Arts $46,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Metcalfe Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mouvement d'implication francophone 
d'Orléans (MIFO) $100,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Museoparc Vanier Museopark $55,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Odyssey Showcase $35,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Orpheus Musical Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Art Gallery $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Capital Pride $88,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Carleton Soccer League $42,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Chamber Music Society $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Children's Choir $33,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Gymnastics Centre $52,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Italian Week Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Lions Track and field Club $48,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Rowing Club $39,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa School of Theatre / École de théâtre 
d'Ottawa, OST-ETO $50,000 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Tennis and Lawn Bowling Cub $99,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ottawa Titans Water Polo Club $49,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Petrie Island Canoe Club $43,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

RA Centre $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

RBC Bluesfest $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rendez-vous des aînés francophones d'Ottawa $48,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Richmond Agricultural Society $44,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

S.A.W. Gallery Inc. (SAW) $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Shaw Woods Outdoor Education Centre Inc. $48,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Tara Luz Danse $49,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ten Oaks Project $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Tennis Centre West Ottawa $99,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Gladstone $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The International Love Project $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The School of Dance (Ottawa) Pre-Professional 
Programme Inc. $107,800 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Théâtre Action $90,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Thirteen Strings Chamber Orchestra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Twin Elm Rugby Park $47,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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VERSe Ottawa $27,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Your Arts Council, Cornwall & the Counties $30,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys and Girls Club of Ottawa $81,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Club de gymnastique les Sittelles $161,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Corporation de la ville de Hawkesbury $265,500 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

County of Renfrew $62,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Friends of the Summerstown Trails $17,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Highland Park Lawn Bowling Club $32,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Lancaster & District Curling Club $83,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipalité de Casselman $188,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Ottawa Gymnastics Centre $429,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Recreation Association of the Public 
Service of Canada (RA Centre) $500,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Rendez-vous des aînés francophones d'Ottawa $160,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Tennis Centre West Ottawa $498,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Arnprior $330,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of North Glengarry $490,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of North Stormont $76,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of South Glengarry $23,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of South Stormont $305,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

YMCA-YWCA of the National Capital Region $195,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Youth Ottawa $208,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 185   

Sub-total $16,669,100   
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Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha & Pine Ridge  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

A Place Called Home $69,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Abbey Gardens Community Trust Inc. $91,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

AIDS Committee of Durham Region $104,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Aron Theatre Co-operative Inc. $29,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Artspace $78,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Autism Home Base Durham Inc. $126,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
B!KE: The Peterborough Community Cycling 
Hub $87,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Baseball Oshawa $57,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Clarington $141,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of North Durham $141,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of South-West Durham 
and Northumberland $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bridges Peterborough $138,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Castleton Sports Club $87,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Community Counselling and Resource Centre 
(CCRC) $104,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Cobourg Museum Foundation - Sifton-Cook 
heritage Centre $64,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Care Durham $143,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Care Peterborough $91,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Conseil des organismes francophones de la 
région de Durham $121,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cornerstone Family Violence Prevention Centre $143,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Corporation of the Township of 
Alnwick/Haldimand $98,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Council for Persons with Disabilities $83,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cultivate Community $27,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dalhousie Youth Support Services $131,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Educational Mentoring Program $55,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Girls' Choir $27,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Outlook $98,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Rape Crisis Centre $65,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Region International Film Festival $15,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Region Local Training Board $65,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Durham Tamil Association $56,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Peterborough $146,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Feed the Need in Durham $66,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

FOOTPRINTS 4 Autism $21,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Girls Inc. of Durham $69,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

GreenUP $80,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Northumberland $26,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Haliburton Highlands Land Trust $9,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Heads Up for Inclusion $105,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

IncrEdible Trent Hills $21,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

John Howard Society Peterborough $98,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JoooKooo Sports Academy $96,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kawartha Lakes Arts Council $77,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kawartha Land Trust $149,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kawartha Sexual Assault Centre $126,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kawartha Works Community Cooperative Inc. $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Literacy Network of Durham Region $24,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Luke's Place Support & Resource Centre for 
Women & Children $136,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Marie Dressler Foundation $6,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Minds on Math $35,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Port Hope $68,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Natural Horsemanship Association $116,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Northumberland 89.7 FM $66,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Northumberland Aquatic Club $33,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Olde Gaol Museum $87,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Omemee Legion Branch #497, Harry Brown 
V.C. $123,200 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Philharmonic $147,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Turtle Conservation Centre $65,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oshawa Little Theatre $33,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oshawa Skating Club $149,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Peterborough Academy of Circus Arts $46,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Peterborough Children's Chorus $6,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pinnguaq Association $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Port Perry Lawn Bowling Club $20,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Precious Minds $10,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Power to Be International (PTBI) $124,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Rebound Child & Youth Services 
Northumberland $135,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

RESOUND Choir $95,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Scugog Arts $137,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

SERA Community Ventures limited $103,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Simcoe Hall $23,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Peter's Cobourg $145,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sunrise Youth Group $59,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Charles H. Best Diabetes Centre $60,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Cobourg Lawn Bowling Club $16,800 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Help Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Living Room Community Art Studio $27,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Municipality of Trent Lakes $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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The Participation House Project (Durham 
Region) $149,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Theatre 3x60 $149,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Selwyn $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Transition House Emergency Shelter $46,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Trent Valley Archives $57,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Uxbridge Youth Centre $10,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Victorian Operatta Society (VOS Theatre) $19,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Westben Arts Festival Theatre $46,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Whitby Curling Club $50,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Whitby Lawn Bowling Club (WLBC) $17,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA Northumberland $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

4th Line Theatre $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

A Gift of Art $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ajax Soccer Club $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Aron Theatre Co-operative Inc. $47,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art Gallery of Northumberland $46,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art With a Heart Inc. $49,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of South-West Durham 
and Northumberland $96,700 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys & Girls Clubs of Kawartha Lakes $128,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Buckhorn Community Centre (BCC) $33,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Camp Kawartha Inc. $217,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Campbellford and District Curling and Racquet 
Club $47,300 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Automotive Museum $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Capitol Theatre Heritage Foundation $198,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Clarington Martial Arts $31,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Clarington Swim Club $29,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Conseil des organismes francophones de la 
région de Durham $70,200 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Durham Youth Orchestra $21,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Globus Theatre $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Highlands Summer Festival $14,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kawartha Gymnastics Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lindsay Agricultural Society $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lindsay Little Theatre $12,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Maple Leaf Cavan FC (MLCFC) $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Music4Life String Orchestra $14,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Newcastle Family Connection Inc. $20,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Northumberland Aquatic Club $26,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Northumberland Players $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oshawa Lawn Bowling Club $20,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oshawa Aquatic Club $24,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oshawa Kicks Soccer Club $231,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oshawa Senior Citizens Centres $61,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Peterborough City Soccer Association $47,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Peterborough Musicfest Inc. $80,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Pickering FC Inc. $119,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Public Energy Performing Arts $48,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rails End Gallery and Arts Centre $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

ReFrame Film Festival $44,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Room 217 Foundation $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Scugog Arts $48,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sounds of the Next Generation (SONG) $48,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

SPARK Photo Festival $21,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Beaverton Thorah Eldon Historical Society $17,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Canadian Canoe Museum $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The KYO $40,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Lindsay Gallery $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Living Room Community Art Studio $32,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Robert McLaughlin Gallery $44,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Theatre 3x60 $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Town Hall 1873 $48,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Trent Swim Club $35,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Trent Valley Archives $39,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

West Northumberland Curling Club $43,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Westben Arts Festival Theatre $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Whitby Historical Society $46,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Whitby Minor Baseball Association $43,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

WindReach Farm $213,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA Northumberland $111,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys & Girls Clubs of Kawartha Lakes $475,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority $194,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

City of Pickering $386,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

GreenUP $52,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Haliburton Highlands Land Trust $19,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Brighton $410,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Dysart et al $162,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Oshawa Senior Citizens Centres $27,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 129 - Haliburton $104,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Township of Hamilton $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Township of Uxbridge $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of North Kawartha $156,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Selwyn $407,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

YMCA Northumberland $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

YMCA of Central East Ontario $112,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 160   

Sub-total $14,570,100   

 
 
 

Essex, Kent, Lambton  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

ACFO Windsor-Essex-Chatham-Kent $20,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art Gallery of Windsor $125,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Arts Council - Windsor and Region $18,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Chatham-Kent $136,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Black Kids In Action Performing Art Group $45,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Blenheim Youth Centre $77,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bluewater Anglers $21,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Brain Injury Association of Windsor and Essex 
County $87,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Brentwood Recovery Home $86,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Mental Health Association Windsor-
Essex County Branch $100,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Transportation Museum & Heritage 
Village $92,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living Chatham-Kent $6,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Support Centre of Essex County $120,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Connections Early Years Family Centre 
formerly known as The St. Mary's Family 
Learning Centre of Win $65,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Essex County Chinese Canadian Association $80,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Family Service Kent $105,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Family Services Windsor-Essex $75,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gesstwood Camp and Retreat Centre $103,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

House of Sophrosyne $42,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Immigrant Francophone d'Afrique Pour 
l'Intégration et le Développement (IFAPID) $36,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Integrative Canadian Group Organization $110,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kenesserie Camp $56,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Le Centre Communautaire Régional de 
Sarnia/Lambton $66,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Learning Disabilities Association of Windsor 
Essex $83,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Maidstone & Area Historical Society $34,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

MH100 Teen Program $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Moore Agricultural Society $90,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Multicultural Council of Windsor & Essex 
County $106,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

North Lambton Community Health Centre $93,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pathways Health Centre for Children $149,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Réseau-femmes du Sud-Ouest de l'Ontario $79,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rose City Athletic Organization $52,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sandwich Teen Action Group $120,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sarnia Lambton Rebound $147,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sexual Assault Crisis Centre of Essex County $85,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Society of St. Vincent de Paul Particular Council 
Kent Deanery $34,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

South Asian Centre $94,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Tecumseh Soccer Club $85,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wallaceburg Adult Activity Centre $84,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Welcome Centre Shelter for Women $118,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Windsor Family Homes & Community 
Partnerships $149,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Windsor Residence for Young Men $79,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Windsor-Essex Pride Fest $128,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Windsor-Essex Therapeutic Riding Association $146,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Women's Enterprise Skills Training of Windsor 
Inc. $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Women's Interval Home of Sarnia-Lambton $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Youth Connection Association for Academic 
Excellence Inc. $48,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

4th Wall Music $10,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Association des communautés francophones de 
l'Ontario Windsor-Essex-Chatham-Kent $49,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Amherstburg Soccer Club $39,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art Gallery of Windsor $201,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bluewater International Granfondo $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Caldwell First Nation $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Cowgirls $37,100 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Transportation Museum & Heritage 
Village $49,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Essex County Chinese Canadian Association $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kingsville Music Society $36,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Media City Film Festival $27,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Moore Agricultural Society $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Park House Museum $19,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sandwich Teen Action Group $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

South Western International Film Festival $18,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Tecumseh Recreational Soccer Club $16,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Arts & Cultural Alliance of Windsor Essex 
County $18,600 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Theatre Sarnia $63,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Wallaceburg and District Museum $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Walpole Island First Nation $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Windsor Symphony Society $77,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Windsor-Essex Pride Fest $49,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Windsor-Essex Therapeutic Riding Association $97,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cavaliers Cricket Club of Windsor $23,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Corporation of the City of Sarnia $367,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Essex Region Conservation Authority $161,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Filipino Community Centre $82,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Maidstone Recreation Centre $62,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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Municipality of Chatham-Kent $429,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Rose City Athletic Organization $35,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Tecumseh Thunder Baseball Club $72,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Corporation of the Municipality of 
Leamington $325,100 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Essex $76,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of LaSalle $398,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Dawn Euphemia $43,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Enniskillen $218,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of St. Clair $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Windsor Rogues Rugby Club $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 85   
Sub-total $9,000,200   

 
 
 

Grand River  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

ALUS Norfolk $57,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters Grand Erie $74,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Brant Curling Club $17,700 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Brant Naval Veteran's Association $143,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Caledonia Agricultural Society $63,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Support Centre Haldimand Norfolk $13,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cottonwood Mansion Preservation Foundation $77,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

East Haldimand Hospice Inc. $9,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Equal Ground Community Gardens $76,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Five Oaks Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Grand River Community Health Centre $130,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kids Can Fly $55,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lynn Valley Trail Association $86,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation $77,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Nature's Calling Environmental Education $58,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Optimist Club of Dunnville $39,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Paris Port Dover Pipe Band $5,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Port Dover Board of Trade $70,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

R.C. Legion Branch 461 Dunsdon $96,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ruthven Park $148,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Sexual Assault Centre of Brant $114,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Six Nations Polytechnic $129,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Grand River Chorus $30,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
True Experience Supportive Housing and 
Community Work Program $145,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Willowbridge Community Services Inc. $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Woodview Mental Health and Autism Services $149,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art with Heart Studio $44,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brant Curling Club $49,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brant Naval Veteran's Association $35,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brant Theatre Workshops $27,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brantford Symphony Orchestra $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Caledonia Agricultural Society $45,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Glenhyrst Art Gallery of Brant $47,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lighthouse Festival Theatre $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Long Point Biosphere Reserve $48,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mohawk Village Memorial Park $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Norfolk Hammerheads Aquatic Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Norfolk HERicanes $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Paris Port Dover Pipe Band $15,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Paris Soccer Club $48,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Polish Alliance of Canada Brantford, Branch 10 $20,500 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Port Dover Board of Trade $48,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion $37,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 159 $48,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ruthven Park $48,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Six Nations Public Library $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Waterford District Minor Hockey Association $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Woodland Cultural Centre $128,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brant Curling Club $499,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Brant Naval Veteran's Association $147,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Caledonia Minor Hardball $373,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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Corporation of the City of Brantford $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

County of Brant $136,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Norfolk County $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Port Dover Minor Baseball Association $25,500 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Simcoe Curling Club $70,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Six Nations of the Grand River $403,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 57   

Sub-total $6,068,100   

 
 

 

Grey, Bruce, Huron & Perth  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Grey Bruce $99,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Kincardine & District $30,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Canoe Project $30,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Blyth Centre for the Arts $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Mental Health Association Grey 
Bruce $135,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Edge of Walton $124,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

El Sistema Grey Bruce (The Big Sound) $93,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elephant Thoughts Educational Outreach $128,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Georgian Bay Folk Society $108,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Here For Now Theatre Company $10,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Home and Community Support Services of 
Grey-Bruce $109,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Keystone Child, Youth & Family Services $114,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kincardine Curling Club $25,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kinsmen Club of Listowel $130,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ledge Leadership $66,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lookup Theatre $25,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Marsh Street Centre $52,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Grey Highlands $50,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Northern Bruce Peninsula $72,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of South Bruce $88,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Optimism Place Women's Shelter and Support 
Services $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Owen Sound Municipal Non-Profit Housing 
Corporation $23,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Owen Sound Roselawn Bowling Club $75,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Paisley Blues Festival $29,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rocklyn Agricultural Society $10,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Royal Canadian Legion Branch 333 Flesherton 
Markdale $39,700 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Saugeen First Nation $122,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Saugeen Valley Children's Safety Village $61,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Marys Community Players $21,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

SweetWater Music Festival $42,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Walkerton Golf and Curling Club $15,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Women's Centre Grey Bruce $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh $57,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Huron-Kinloss $117,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Wellness & Emotional Support (WES) for Youth 
Online $145,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wiarton and District Curling Club $23,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Active Lifestyles Centre Grey-Bruce $18,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Allenford Curling Club $26,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Billy Bishop Museum $34,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Blue Water Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Blyth Centre for the Arts $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bruce Peninsula Biosphere Association $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

El Sistema Grey Bruce (The Big Sound) $21,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gallery Stratford $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Georgian Bay Folk Society $74,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Georgian Riding Association for Challenged 
Equestrians $30,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hanover Community Players $24,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hanover Curling Club $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hanover Lions Club $10,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Harmony Centre Owen Sound $18,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hidden Acres Mennonite Camp and Retreat 
Centre $100,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hope Haven Therapeutic Riding and Family 
Camp Inc. $17,300 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Huron Waves Music Festival $16,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kincardine Agricultural Society $15,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kincardine Theatre Guild $37,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Lookup Theatre $46,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

MacKay Centre for Seniors $33,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Marsh Street Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Meaford Curling Club $30,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Off the Wall Stratford Artists Alliance $38,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Owen Sound Agricultural Society $45,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Owen Sound Little Theatre $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Pegasus Riding Association Nurturing 
Challenged Equestrians $47,300 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Peninsula Adventure Sports Association $32,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Playmakers! Theatre School $27,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Regional Equine and Agricultural Centre of 
Huron $46,800 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sheatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

St. Joseph's Kingsbridge Community (SJKC) $36,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Stratford Arts Foundation $38,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Stratford Perth Museum $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Stratford Shakespearean Festival of Canada $250,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Community Waterfront Heritage Centre $41,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Walkerton Golf and Curling Club $33,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Blue Water Curling Club $164,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

City of Owen Sound $400,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Central Huron $72,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Huron East $31,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of South Huron $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 218 $21,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Corporation of the Town of Hanover $160,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Huron-Kinloss $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 82   

Sub-total $6,525,900   
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Halton Peel  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Abilities to Work $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Achēv $149,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Active Adult Centre of Mississauga $16,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Albion Hills Community Farm $119,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Armagh $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art Gallery of Mississauga $44,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Arts on the Credit $10,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bandology $69,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bereaved Families of Ontario - Halton Peel $104,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Brain Injury Association of Peel & Halton $92,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Peel Inc. $95,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Blooming Boulevards $49,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Burlington Curling Club $29,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Burlington Welsh Male Chorus $42,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Burlington Green Environmental Association $78,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Caledon Meals on Wheels $30,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Caribbean Association of Halton $61,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Carassauga Festival Inc. $39,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Care Masters Child and Family Services $39,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Catholic Family Services of Peel-Dufferin $62,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Child Development Resource Connection Peel $17,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Community Alliance for Support and 
Empowerment $91,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living Burlington $133,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living Oakville $81,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CONNECTURE $94,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CreativeHub 1352 $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Crusaders Rugby Club $65,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Deen Support Services $141,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dixie Bloor Neighbourhood Drop-In Centre $59,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Don Rowing Club of Mississauga $101,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Eagle Spirits of the Great Waters $21,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

East Plains United Church $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

EcoSource Mississauga $120,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elder Help Peel (EHP) $144,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Peel-Halton $127,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Epilepsy South Central Ontario $121,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Family Education Centre $71,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Food for Life $150,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Food4Kids Halton $61,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Friends of Gujarat $22,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Frog in Hand $102,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Georgetown Soccer Club $10,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Global 180 $51,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gymnastics Mississauga $70,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Halton Environmental Network $111,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Halton Industry Education Council $149,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Heartache2Hope $69,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

HeartHouse Hospice Inc. $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Helping Hands Platform $11,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Hispanic Canadian Arts and Cultural 
Association $14,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Italian Cultural Centre of Milton $69,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JFJ Hope Centre $62,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

John Howard Society of Peel-Halton-Dufferin $106,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kingdom House Christian Centre $112,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Laal Button $14,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Le Collège du Savoir $98,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Learning Disabilities Association of Halton-
Hamilton $60,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Life Lessonz $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Literacy North Halton $19,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Luso Canadian Charitable Society (LUSO) $142,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Malton Black Development Association (MBDA) $148,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Malton Women Council $46,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Mental and Emotional Health Awareness 
Renaissance $63,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Milton Community Resource Centre (MCRC) $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Milton Halal Food Bank $87,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Milton Marlin Swim Team $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mind Forward Brain Injury Services $146,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississauga Arts Council $43,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississauga Canoe Club $98,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississauga Children's Choir $29,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississauga Services to Seniors $53,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississauga Sports Council $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Mississauga Symphony Orchestra/Mississauga 
Symphony Youth Orchestra $148,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

MonstrARTity $140,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Newcomer Centre of Peel $79,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oak Park Neighbourhood Centre $5,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oakville & Milton Humane Society $33,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oakville Chinese Network $115,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oakville Choir for Children & Youth $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Ontario Schools Cricket Association $83,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Overcomer Community Development Centre 
(OCDC) $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

PCHS $78,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Peel Career Assessment Services Inc. $62,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Peel Children's Aid Foundation $8,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Peel Senior Link $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Port Credit Figure Skating Club $62,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

RCBL Canada's Largest Ribfest $61,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Redleaf Cultural Integration (RCI) $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

RESQ Youth International $73,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Safe City Mississauga $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sai Dham Canada - an institution of love $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

SAWITRI Theatre Group $70,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Services and Housing In the Province (SHIP) $136,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seva Food Bank $23,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sound of Music $128,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Southside Shuffle Blues & Jazz Festival $60,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Leonard's Place Peel $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Paul's United Church - Milton $42,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Caledon Seniors Centre $20,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Canadian Arabic Orchestra $42,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Carpenter Hospice $46,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Dam $79,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Learning Place $141,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Mississauga Food Bank $61,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Oakville Arts Council $40,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Regional Diversity Roundtable $98,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Riverwood Conservancy $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thrive Counselling $58,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ukrainian Youth Association of Canada $36,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer MBC $41,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Vraj Community Services $28,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wai Nui Outrigger Canoe Club $104,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wellspring Cancer Support Foundation $103,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA of Oakville $135,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sound of Music $260,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

The Egyptian Museum in Mississauga $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

Active Adult Centre of Mississauga $77,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art Gallery of Burlington $207,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Art Gallery of Mississauga $49,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

ArtHouse for Children and Youth $40,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Arts & Culture Initiative of South Asia $49,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Arts on the Credit $10,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bandology $28,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Beat The Streets $49,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Beaux Arts Brampton $24,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Burlington B.G.'s $74,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Burlington Girls Hockey Club $39,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Burl-Oak Theatre Group $42,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Caledon Soccer Club $49,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre canadien pour l'unité de famille (CCF) $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cercle de l'amitié $73,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Country Heritage Park $248,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Drury Lane Theatrical Productions Inc $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Erin Mills Youth Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Field Hockey Ontario $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Free For All Foundation $40,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Georgetown Little Theatre $36,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gymnastics Mississauga $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Headwaters Arts $47,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hispanic Canadian Arts and Cultural 
Association $25,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Indo-Canada Arts Council $82,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kalayaan Cultural Community Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lake Ontario Swim Team (L.O.S.T.) $27,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Masterworks of Oakville Chorus and Orchestra $31,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Meaghan Zaremba Music Room $30,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Metabolic Syndrome Canada $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Milton Springers Gymnastics Club $99,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mississauga Aquatic Club $153,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Mississauga Arts Council $97,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mississauga Minor Ball Hockey League $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mississauga Waterfront Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

MonstrARTity $96,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Music at the Towers $41,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oakville Aquatic Club (OAK) $150,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oakville Choral Society $30,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oakville Festivals of Film and Art $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oakville Galleries $98,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Oakville Symphony Youth Orchestra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Portuguese Cultural Centre of Mississauga $30,500 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Redleaf Cultural Integration (RCI) $27,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rotary Club of Oakville Trafalgar Foundation 
Inc. $19,500 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Salaheddin Islamic Centre Inc $48,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Senior Tamils Society of Peel $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Studio.89 $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Team Gymnastic Giants Girls $24,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Team Unbreakable $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Canadian Arabic Orchestra $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The International Soccer Club $86,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Oakville Curling Club $99,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Pipers' & Pipe Band Society of Ontario $49,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Rose Orchestra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Vic Johnston Community Centre Inc. $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Active Adult Centre of Mississauga $43,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Burlington Curling Club $71,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Corporation of the City of Brampton $182,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Don Rowing Club of Mississauga $102,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Gymnastics Mississauga $138,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Kerr Street Community Services $29,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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The Oakville Curling Club $419,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Town of Halton Hills $305,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Vic Johnston Community Centre Inc. $421,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Caledon $399,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Wai Nui Outrigger Canoe Club $54,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 183   

Sub-total $15,920,400   

 
 

 

Hamilton  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Afro Canadian Caribbean Association $75,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art Gallery of Hamilton $148,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Arts for All $70,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Bereaved Families of Ontario - South Central 
Region $55,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of  Halton and Hamilton $108,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Body Brave $121,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cancer Assistance Program $148,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Catholic Youth Organization $56,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Choices Association Inc. $118,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cobalt Connects Creativity $150,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dr. Bob Kemp Hospice Foundation Inc. $107,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dundas Lawn Bowling Club $15,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dundas Valley School of Art $42,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Empowerment Squared $149,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Eva Rothwell Centre $17,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Food4Kids Hamilton Halton $25,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Friends of Bishop Ryan $13,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Great Big Theatre Company $39,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Green Venture $105,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Bike Share $70,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Celtics Basketball $14,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Fringe Festival $42,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Housing Help Centre $59,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Music Collective $49,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Naturalists' Club $43,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hamilton Olympic Club $92,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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Hamilton Soccer $81,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

IEC of Hamilton $79,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Immigrants Working Centre $30,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Interval House of Hamilton $87,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Leander Boat Club $93,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Monte Cristo Track Club $65,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Portuguese Support Services for Quality Living $7,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rainbow's End Community Development $82,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rockton Agricultural Society $100,500 Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Botanical Gardens $150,000 12 months 

9 months 

Resilient Communities Fund 

Saltfleet Stoney Creek Soccer Club $148,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sisters in Sync $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Supercrawl Productions $123,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
T.E.A.D. Equestrian Association for the 
Disabled $38,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
United Jewish Appeal / Hamilton Jewish 
Federation $64,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wayside House of Hamilton $88,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Westdale Cinema Group $18,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA Hamilton/Burlington/Brantford $62,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA Hamilton $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Zula Presents/ Something Else! $19,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Afro Canadian Caribbean Association $25,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ancaster Agricultural Society $100,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art Gallery of Hamilton $249,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Asociacion Fraternidad Hispana (Fraternity 
Hispanic Association) $31,600 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys and Girls Clubs of Hamilton $146,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brott Music Festival $31,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

CANUSA Games $47,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Catholic Youth Organization $34,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre français Hamilton $47,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre[3] for Print and Media Arts $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Chorus Hamilton $26,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

DONTGETLOST Adventure Running $45,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Dundas Valley School of Art $249,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Flamborough Dundas Soccer Club $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Great Big Theatre Company $47,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Hamilton Children's Choir $45,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hamilton Music Collective $49,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hamilton Olympic Club $38,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hamilton Philharmonic Orchestra $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hamilton Victoria Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

HCA Dance Theatre $49,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mount Hamilton Youth Soccer Club $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

T.E.A.D. Equestrian Association for the 
Disabled $29,800 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Telling Tales $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Theatre Aquarius $250,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Westdale Cinema Group $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Winona Peach Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA Hamilton/Burlington/Brantford $244,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Zula Presents/ Something Else! $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Japanese Cultural Centre (CJCC) $118,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

City of Hamilton $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Dundas Granite Curling Club Ltd. $75,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Empowerment Squared $441,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Glanford Curling Club Incorporated $37,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Hamilton Olympic Club $194,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

T.E.A.D. Equestrian Association for the 
Disabled $42,100 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

YWCA Hamilton $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 83   

Sub-total $8,127,600   
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Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound & Timiskaming 

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Almaguin Adult Learning Centre $43,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Muskoka $43,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living Parry Sound $142,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Discovery Routes Trails Organization $13,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elite Alpine Ski Cross $91,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Enliven Cancer Care Muskoka $63,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Georgian Bay Biosphere (GBB) $92,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Ontario Gateway North $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hands The Family Help Network $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Muskoka $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Laurentian Ski Hill $72,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Living Temagami Arts & Culture $82,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of East Ferris $79,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Powassan $6,700 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Museum on Tower Hill $12,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Muskoka Chautauqua $124,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Muskoka North Good Food Co-op $138,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Near North Palliative Care Network (Nipissing-
Parry Sound) $132,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Near North Trail Association $57,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Nipissing Regional Community Residential 
Hospice $109,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 445 Callander $117,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ryde Community Co-operative Inc. $90,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Temagami First Nation $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Gravenhurst $40,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Parry Sound $54,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA Muskoka $85,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Ardeleana Chamber Music Society / Whispering 
River Orchestra $49,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Association canadienne-française de l'Ontario - 
Région Témiskaming $50,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bala Cranberry Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Campfire Circle $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Commanda Community Centre $11,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Creative Industries North Bay Inc. $43,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gravenhurst Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hilliardton Marsh Research & Education Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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Lake of Bays Marine Museum & Navigation 
Society $28,400 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Laurentian Ski Hill $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Le Centre culturel ARTEM $34,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mattawa Museum $26,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Museum on Tower Hill $17,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Muskoka Lakes Museum Port Carling $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Near North Mobile Media Lab $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Nipissing Region Curatorial Collective 
Incorporated $30,100 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

North Bay Granite Club $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Northern Ontario Curling Association $10,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Northern Ontario Hockey Association $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Port Carling Curling Club $36,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion Sturgeon Falls Ontario $20,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 270 Coldwater 
Ontario $14,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 405 $41,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sail Parry Sound Inc. $20,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

South River Curling Club $28,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Canadian National Institute for the Blind $163,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Ojibway Club $248,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Voyageur Curling Club $15,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Bracebridge Senior Citizens Centennial Club 
Inc $32,100 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

City of Temiskaming Shores $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 445 Callander $310,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Kirkland Lake $465,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Parry Sound $240,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Bonfield $123,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Lake of Bays $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Strong $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Number of grants 62   

Sub-total $6,605,500   
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Niagara  

Organization Name Amount 
Awarded Term Stream 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Niagara Falls $58,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of North & West 
Niagara $52,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boys and Girls Club of Niagara $148,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bravo Niagara! Festival of the Arts $39,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Support Services of Niagara $71,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Essential Collective Theatre $13,700 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gillian's Place $40,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

GROW Community Food Literacy Centre $90,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gymnastics Energy Training Centre Inc. $149,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Horse Cents for Kids $29,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Learning Disabilities Association of Niagara 
Region $52,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Links For Greener Learning Inc. $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Niagara Artists Centre $88,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Niagara Falls Art Gallery/Niagara Children's 
Museum $111,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Niagara Falls Rowing Club $35,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Niagara Folk Arts Multicultural Centre $107,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Niagara Peninsula Community Resource 
Centre $82,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Niagara Symphony Orchestra $81,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pathstone Mental Health $86,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Project SHARE $147,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 393 $115,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
SOFIFRAN (Solidarité des femmes et familles 
interconnectées francophones du Niagara) $50,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

South Niagara Rowing Club $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Catharines Rowing Club $149,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Paul's Anglican Church - Fort Erie $148,700 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Start Me Up Niagara $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Strive Niagara $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Suitcase in Point Theatre Company $55,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

TD Niagara Jazz Festival $65,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Foster Festival $57,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Hope Centre $73,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Niagara Pumphouse Arts Centre $94,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The RAFT $77,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Welland Historical Museum $45,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake $107,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Pelham $146,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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YMCA of Niagara $147,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA Niagara Region $25,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boys and Girls Club of Niagara $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cave Springs Camp $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Friends of Fort George $47,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Gymnastics Energy Training Centre Inc. $100,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Heartland Forest Nature Experience $79,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Music Niagara $48,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Nelles Manor $24,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara 2022 Canada Summer Games $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara Falls Art Gallery/Niagara Children's 
Museum $49,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara Falls Boxing Club $14,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara Falls Rowing Club $19,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara Folk Arts Multicultural Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Niagara Historical Society $45,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Port Colborne Girls Hockey Association $28,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Shaw Festival $250,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

South Niagara Canoe Club $32,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

St. Catharines Rowing Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Suitcase in Point Theatre Company $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

TD Niagara Jazz Festival $30,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Gallery Players of Niagara $26,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Niagara Pumphouse Arts Centre $49,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Welland Historical Museum $42,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Yellow Door Theatre Project $49,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA of Niagara $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Heartland Forest Nature Experience $78,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Niagara Cricket Club $218,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 393 $60,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 612 $58,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

South Niagara Canoe Club $139,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 



            

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 
 

 

   

   
 
 
 

 

 
    

 
    

    

    
 

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

   
 

 

Town of Fort Erie $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital 

Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake $214,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital 

Town of Pelham $489,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital YMCA of Niagara  $498,000  12 months  

Number of grants  71 

Sub-total  $7,590,300 

Northwestern  

Organization Name  Term  Amount  
Awarded Stream  

Anishinabek Employment & Training Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Mental Health Association, Kenora 
Branch $17,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

City of Dryden $5,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Clothing Assistance $60,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Coopérative du regroupement des organismes 
francophones de Thunder Bay Inc. $130,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Crossroads Centre Inc. $27,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Northwestern Ontario $86,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Fort Frances Volunteer Bureau $45,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Northwest $19,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

IISD Experimental Lakes Area $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kenora Chiefs Advisory Inc. $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lake of the Woods Arts Community $77,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lakehead Social Planning Council $60,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Leadership Thunder Bay $32,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Magnus Theatre $137,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Machin $97,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

New Directions Speakers' School $29,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Northern Ontario Curling Association $90,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pikangikum First Nation $147,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Portuguese Association of Thunder Bay $76,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The United Way of Thunder Bay $29,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thunder Bay and Area Victim Services $52,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thunder Bay Museum $58,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thunder Bay Symphony Orchestra $141,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Vedic Cultural Centre, Thunder Bay $131,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Atikokan Native Friendship Centre $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund -  
Operating 
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B'Nai B'Rith Jewish Community Camp Inc. (BB 
Camp) $249,600 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Coopérative du regroupement des organismes Community Building Fund - 
francophones de Thunder Bay Inc. $50,000 12 months Operating 

Community Building Fund - 
Cyclone Swim Club $46,400 12 months Operating 

Fort Severn First Nation $248,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Grey Raven Ranch $13,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kaministiquia Community Centre Association $38,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kenora Nordic Trails Association $24,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kenora Rowing Club $10,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Lac des Mille Lacs First Nation $247,500 12 months Operating 

Lake of the Woods Soccer Association $34,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lakehead Transportation Museum Society $12,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Magnus Theatre $217,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Northwestern Ontario Sports Hall of Fame $30,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Norwesters Alpine Club (NAC) $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Path of the Paddle Association $25,500 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Portuguese Association of Thunder Bay $43,700 12 months Operating 

Railway Museum $11,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rainy River First Nations $244,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sunset Gymnastics Club $20,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Thunder Bay Art Gallery $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Thunder Bay Gymnastics Association $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Thunder Bay Museum $100,000 12 months Operating 

Thunder Bay Nordic Trails $49,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Thunder Bay Symphony Orchestra $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Vedic Cultural Centre, Thunder Bay $25,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Vox Popular Media Arts Festival $49,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Willow Springs Creative Centre $49,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Anishinaabeg of Naongashiing $77,300 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

City of Dryden $185,100 12 months Capital 

Corporation of the City of Kenora $260,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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Municipality of Red Lake $182,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Pic Mobert First Nation $500,000 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Sandy Lake First Nation $500,000 12 months Capital 

Township of O'Connor $88,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital  Wauzhushk Onigum Nation  $395,800  12 months 

Number of grants  61  

Sub-total $6,734,700 

Quinte, Kingston, Rideau  

Organization Name  Amount  
Awarded  Term  Stream  

Beyond Classrooms Kingston $40,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Hastings and Prince 
Edward Counties $25,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Kingston, Frontenac, 
Lennox & Addington $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Carleton Place Canoe Club $56,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Carleton Place Youth Centre $51,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Central Frontenac Railway Heritage Society $21,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Connections Adult Learning $34,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Dawn House Services and Housing for Women 
Inc. $111,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elgin Lions Club 2002 Inc $10,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Kingston $47,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Extend-A-Family Kingston $92,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Family and Children's Services of Frontenac, 
Lennox and Addington $86,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Girls Inc. of Upper Canada $99,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Girls Incorporated of Limestone, Algonquin and 
Lakeshore $96,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Prince Edward Hastings $74,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

H'art Centre $22,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Heal With Horses Therapeutic Centre $39,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Quinte $107,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

KEYS Job Centre $147,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Kingston & District Trap Skeet and Sporting 
Clays Club $21,400 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kingston Community Health Centres $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kingston Indigenous Languages Nest $93,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kingston Symphony Association $15,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kingston WritersFest  $13,100  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund  
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Kingston Yacht Club $39,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lanark County Interval House $102,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Loving Spoonful $136,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Maltby Centre $115,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Marine Museum of the Great Lakes at Kingston $55,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Marmora and Area Curling Club $36,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Martha's Table $60,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Middleville & District Museum $14,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mississippi Mills Youth Centre $59,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of North Grenville $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Music at Port Milford Summer School and 
Festival $22,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

North Hastings Community Trust $28,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Prince Edward County Arts Council $33,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Prince Edward Yacht Club $132,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Quinte Film Alternative $41,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Quinte Rouge Paddling Club $58,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

R.K.Y. Camp $14,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Reaching for Rainbows $37,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 484 $108,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Royal Canadian Legion Upper Rideau Branch 
542 $141,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Kingston Curling Club $60,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rural Frontenac Community Services $130,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sexual Assault Centre Kingston $57,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Southern Ontario Ice Festival $19,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Althorpe-Bolingbroke Community Club $22,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Heart of Hastings Hospice $19,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Recreation and Outreach Centre (The ROC) $101,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Tett Centre for Creativity and Learning $57,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Gananoque $29,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Tudor and Cashel $73,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Trellis HIV & Community Care $20,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer & Information Quinte $55,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Watersheds Canada $74,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wintergreen Studios $78,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA of Eastern Ontario $86,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Youth Diversion Program $144,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Quinte Humane Society $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

Town of Gananoque $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

Amherst Island Radio Broadcasting, Inc. $11,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund -  
Operating  Aquatarium  $249,600  12 months  
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Bancroft Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Bancroft Fitness $26,900 6 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

BGC South East $250,000 12 months Operating 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Lanark County $11,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Brigantine Inc. $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cantabile Choirs of KIngston $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Carleton Place Canoe Club $23,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cloyne and District Historical Society $10,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

CORK/Sail Kingston $50,000 6 months Operating 

Ernestown Barracuda Swim Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Frontenac County Schools Museum $12,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

H'ART CENTRE $42,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Heal With Horses Therapeutic Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Joe’s MILL $22,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Kingston Canadian Film Festival $50,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Kingston Symphony Association $61,300 12 months Operating 

Kingston Yacht Club $117,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lakeshores Swimming Pool Association $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Land O' Lakes Curling Club $22,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Le Centre social et culturel Frontenac $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Middleville Agricultural Society $14,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Mississippi Madawaska Land Trust $29,700 12 months Operating 

Mississippi Valley Textile Museum $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Modern Fuel Artist Run Centre $23,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Music at Port Milford Summer School and 
Festival $50,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Naval Marine Archive : the Canadian Collection $47,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

North Lanark Agricultural Society $13,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

North Lanark Historical Society $27,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Parham Agricultural Society $19,200 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund -  
Operating  Prince Edward  County Arts Council  $50,000  6 months  
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Quinte Ballet School of Canada $14,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Quinte Rouge Paddling Club $14,500 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

QuinTRA $43,400 12 months Operating 

R.K.Y. Camp $49,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Rideau Roundtable $12,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 181 $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

St. Lawrence Shakespeare Theatrical $42,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Department of Illumination $47,100 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Regent Theatre Foundation $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The ROC $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

The Trillium School of Gymnastics Incorporated $100,000 6 months Operating 

Thousand Islands Playhouse $244,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Trenton Curling Club $45,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA of Central East Ontario $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Central Frontenac Township $134,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Lakeshores Swimming Pool Association $149,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Loyalist Township $243,100 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch #96 Brockville $201,000 12 months Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 475 Toledo $43,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Township of North Frontenac $122,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Bancroft $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Perth $400,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Elizabethtown-Kitley $380,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Front of Yonge $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

YMCA of Eastern Ontario $427,300 12 months Capital 

Number of grants  119 

Sub-total $9,776,800  
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Simcoe York  

Organization Name  Amount  
Awarded  Term  Stream  

Abilities In Motion $22,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Addiction Services Central Ontario $87,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Alzheimer Society of Simcoe County $148,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Alzheimer Society of York Region $149,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Askennonia Senior Centre $27,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Aurora Cultural Centre $64,300 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Autism In Mind Children's Charity (AIM) $141,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Barrie Area Native Advisory Circle $150,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bereaved Families of Ontario - York Region $95,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Beth Chabad Israeli Community Centre $143,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of North Simcoe $40,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Orillia & District $45,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Blue Door $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Blue Veil Charity $125,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bradford Helping Hand Food Bank $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Couchiching $82,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Katonim $148,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Mental Health Association-York 
Region $104,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Musicians Co-operative $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Red Cross $136,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Catholic Community Services of York Region $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cedar Centre $66,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
CHATS Community and Home Assistance to 
Seniors $54,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cherish Integrated Services $128,700 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Child Advocacy Centre of Simcoe Muskoka $133,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Chippewas of Rama First Nation $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CLH Developmental Support Services $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Collingwood Music Festival $63,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Builders Construction $94,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living York South $100,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CONTACT Community Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Couchiching Jubilee House $46,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Creating Alternatives Day Program $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elizabeth Fry Society of Simcoe County $62,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Empower Simcoe $127,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Friendship Circle $61,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Fuerza Latina Community Services  $99,900  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund  
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Georgian Bay Snowriders Club $42,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Gilbert Centre $65,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Girls Incorporated of York Region $119,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Green Haven Shelter for Women $135,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Huronia $140,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Simcoe $111,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Vaughan $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Humanity First $120,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

I Challenge Diabetes $112,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Information Orillia $75,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Inn From The Cold $78,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

International Music Festival and Competition $72,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Iranian-Canadian Centre for Art and Culture $108,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JC Wonder Space $15,400 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Job Skills $69,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kempenfest $108,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kleinburg (West Vaughan) Tennis Club $16,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kleinburg Nobleton Soccer Club $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

KnowledgeFlow Cybersafety Foundation $37,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

L'Arche Daybreak $147,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Learning Disabilities Association of York Region $95,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Living Green Barrie $53,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

LOFT Community Services $149,500 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

MacLaren Art Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Markham African Caribbean Canadian 
Association $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Markham Contemporary Music Festival $94,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Markham District Veterans Association $41,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Marquee Theatrical Productions Inc. $145,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Matthews House $148,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Markham Group of Artists $19,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Midland Cultural Centre Inc. $97,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Moksha Canada Foundation $59,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Newmarket African Caribbean Canadian 
Association $49,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Newton Street Art Barn $147,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Oak Ridges Moraine Land Trust $144,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Water Centre $85,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Opera York $36,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Orillia Rowing Club $75,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Penetanguishene Curling Club $123,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Quest Art School + Gallery $104,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

RCL Beaverbrook Branch 316  $128,600  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund  
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Redwood Park Communities Inc $118,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Routes Connecting Communities Inc. $82,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Royal Canadian Legion Alliston ONT. Branch 
171 $76,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Royal Canadian Legion Branch 270 Coldwater 
Ontario $35,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 521 $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seasons Centre for Grieving Children $35,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Simcoe Contemporary Dancers $33,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Smiles Foundation $118,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

South Simcoe Arts Council $73,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sparrow Lake Camp $49,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Strong Play $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sweet Charity $48,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Talk Is Free Theatre $143,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
The Cross-Cultural Community Services 
Association (TCCSA) $75,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Environmental Network $98,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Lighthouse $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Living Wish Foundation $87,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Sharon Temple Museum Society $65,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Shine Network Institute $147,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The South Simcoe Theatre $44,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Theatre Aurora $57,800 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Town of Midland $50,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Township of Tay $95,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Unionville Curling Club $148,400 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Vaughan International Film Festival $42,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer Markham $49,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Women's Centre of York Region $49,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Women's Support Network of York Region $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wye Marsh Wildlife Centre $100,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Yellow Brick House $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

York Region Food Network $86,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

York Support Services Network $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Youth for Change $46,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Abilities In Motion $14,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Askennonia Senior Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Aurora Cultural Centre $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Barrie Film Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Barrie Rugby Football Club Incorporated $46,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund -  
Operating  Barrie Soccer Club  $100,000  12 months  

Ontario Trillium Foundation: 2021 - 2022 Annual Report 64 



            

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

    
 

 
  

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

Barrie Trojan Swim Club $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Barrie Women's Hockey Association $50,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Bayport Legion Branch 545 $42,000 12 months Operating 

Brookside Music Association $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Camp Couchiching $229,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canada International Dance Culture 
Association $28,000 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canada One Family Network $49,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Caring Kids' Concerts $39,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Central York Girls Hockey Association $98,000 12 months Operating 

Chippewas of Rama First Nation $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Clearview Girls Hockey Association $11,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

East Gwillimbury Soccer Club $47,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Elmvale Bears Sledge Hockey $49,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

GBMTC - Georgian Bay Musical Theatre 
Company $17,500 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Green Acres Outdoor Education Centre $49,800 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Hardwood Next Wave $50,000 12 months Operating 

Huronia Players $32,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

International Music Festival and Competition $38,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kempenfest $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kindred Spirits Orchestra $47,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

KINGCRAFTS $26,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Kleinburg Nobleton Soccer Club $246,500 12 months Operating 

La Clé d'la Baie en Huronie $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

MacLaren Art Centre $75,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Maple Leaf Cricket Club Inc. $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Mariposa Arts Theatre Foundation $16,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Markham Contemporary Music Festival $36,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Markham Federation of Filipino Canadians $43,600 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Marquee Theatrical Productions Inc. $100,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund -  
Operating  Midland Cultural Centre Inc.  $50,000  6 months  
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Moksha Canada Foundation $49,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

New Step 4 U $40,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Oak Ridges Soccer Club $195,600 12 months Operating 

Orillia Channel Cats Swim Club $24,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Orillia Museum of Art & History $96,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Orillia Rowing Club $12,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Quest Art School + Gallery $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Richmond Hill Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Sport Aurora $50,000 12 months Operating 

Strong Play $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Talk Is Free Theatre $245,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Aurora Soccer Club Inc. $49,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Cellar Singers $44,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Gibson Cultural Centre Corporation $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating The Latcham Gallery $45,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 

The Richmond Hill Soccer Club $250,000 12 months Operating 

The Schwartz Reisman Centre $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Sharon Temple Museum Society $43,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Theatre Collingwood $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Vaughan International Film Festival $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA of Simcoe/Muskoka $109,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

York Curling Club $50,000 12 months Operating 

Brechin-Mara Br. 488 Royal Canadian Legion $108,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Chippewas of Georgina Island $495,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion 375 Richmond Hill 
Branch $86,500 6 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Alliston ONT. Branch 
171 $385,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Town of Aurora $236,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury $84,000 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Town of Collingwood $394,000 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital  Town of Innisfil  $324,700  12 months 
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Town of Midland $287,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Town of Penetanguishene $500,000 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Town of Wasaga Beach $280,000 6 months Capital 

Township of Adjala-Tosorontio $498,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Severn $110,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Springwater $200,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Township of Tay $316,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund -  
Capital  YMCA of  Simcoe/Muskoka  $241,300 12 months  

Number of grants  185  

Sub-total $19,678,900 

Thames Valley  

Organization Name   
Amount  
Awarded Term  Stream  

Across Languages Translation and 
Interpretation Service $118,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of London and Area $20,100 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boys & Girls Club of London $50,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Central Community Health Centre $77,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cobomax Academy $8,900 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Epilepsy Southwestern Ontario $104,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Family Service Thames Valley $134,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Fanshawe Chorus London $50,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Fanshawe Yacht Club & Sailing School $59,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Forest City Film Festival $23,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Forest City Velodrome Association $79,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Habitat for Humanity Heartland Ontario $45,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ingersoll Services for Seniors $17,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

John Howard Society of London and District $28,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Kee-mo-kee Camp Site of the United Church of 
Canada $85,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

L'Arche London $28,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

London Abused Women's Centre $56,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

London Cares $142,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

London Environmental Network $135,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

London Heritage Council $62,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

London Optimist Sports Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
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London United Competitive Soccer Club $54,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Magisterra Soloists $106,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mennonite Community Services $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Municipality of Middlesex Centre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Original Kids Theatre Company $30,600 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Parkinson Society Southwestern Ontario $97,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pearce Williams Christian Centre $143,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Regional HIV/AIDS Connection $54,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Saxonia Hall - German Canadian Club of 
Aylmer, ON $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Special Ability Riding Institute $58,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

STEAM Education Centres Incorporated $145,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

TAP Centre for Creativity $102,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thames Talbot Land Trust $14,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Grand Theatre $138,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The London Potters Guild $115,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Norwich District Curling Club $100,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Quest Centre Community Initiatives $45,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Tyrconnell Heritage Society $124,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Unity Project for Relief of Homelessness in 
London, Inc. $95,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Urban Roots $110,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

VON Middlesex-Elgin $146,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wallacetown Agricultural Society $51,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

WEDS $15,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

WIL Counselling and Training for Employment $73,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA of Southwestern Ontario $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Youth Centre For Change $89,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA St. Thomas-Elgin $49,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Aeolian Hall $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Beachville District Museum $15,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Carrefour communautaire francophone de 
London $146,600 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Fanshawe Chorus London $50,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Forest City Film Festival $46,500 12 months Operating 

Friends of Ye Olde Towne Hall $13,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Kee-mo-kee Camp Site of the United Church of 
Canada $49,200 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

London Children's Museum $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

London Regional Artistic Swimming Club $33,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

London St George's $16,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
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London-Western Track & Field Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Lucan Area Heritage & Donnelly Museum $33,200 6 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Middlesex Centre Archives $24,200 12 months Operating 

Museum of Ontario Archaeology $71,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Norwich and District Historical Society $16,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Original Kids Theatre Company $95,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Palace Theatre Arts Common $99,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Pearce Williams Christian Centre $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Port Stanley Festival Theatre $96,500 12 months Operating 

Portuguese Club of London Inc. $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Pride London Festival $49,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Legion Caradoc Branch 251 $42,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

St. Thomas-Elgin Public Art Centre $20,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

TAP Centre for Creativity $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

The London Potters Guild $50,000 6 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Thistle Lawn Bowling Club, London ON $12,000 12 months Operating 

Tyrconnell Heritage Society $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Woodstock FC $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YMCA of Southwestern Ontario $247,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

YWCA St. Thomas-Elgin $56,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Boys & Girls Club of London $84,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Central Elgin $425,000 12 months Capital 

Chippewas of the Thames First Nation $496,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Ingersoll Goju Ryu Karate $56,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Kettle Creek Conservation Authority $71,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Municipality of Strathroy-Caradoc $54,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Oneida Nation of the Thames $494,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

St. Clair Region Conservation Authority $246,500 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Town of Tillsonburg $148,500 12 months Capital 

Township of Zorra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
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Community Building Fund - 
Capital Western Fair Association $498,800  12 months 

Number of grants  89  

Sub-total $8,652,300  

Toronto  

Organization Name  Amount  
Awarded  Term  Stream  

11761218 Canada Association $75,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

2-Spirited People of the 1st Nations $143,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

5N2 Kitchens $62,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Asian Community AIDS Services (ACAS) $36,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Access Alliance Multicultural Health and 
Community Services $87,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

act2studioWORKS $51,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Afghan Women’s Organization Refugee and 
Immigrant Services (AWO) $119,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Afro Centre for The Arts $92,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Aga Khan Museum $135,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Against the Grain Theatre $33,700 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Agincourt Community Services Association $100,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Alexandra Park Neighbourhood Learning 
Centre $128,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

All Saints Church Community Centre $118,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

aluCine Latin Film+Media Arts Festival $69,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Aluna Theatre $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Alzheimer Society of Toronto $129,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Argonaut Rowing Club $98,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Art City in St. James Town $61,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

ArtHeart Community Art Centre $74,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

ARTS4ALL Creative Society $59,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ashbridge's Bay Yacht Club $114,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Association marocaine de Toronto $78,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Barbra Schlifer Commemorative Clinic $107,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Toronto $149,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Bob Rumball Canadian Center of Excellence for 
the Deaf $135,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Broad Reach Foundation for Youth $82,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cabbagetown Group Softball League (CGSL) $39,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Gesher $150,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Centre for Victims of Torture $99,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Multicultural Inventors Museum $17,400  6 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Canadian National Exhibition $149,600 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Opera Company $104,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CANVAS Arts Action Programs $102,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Caribbean Promotions Arts & Culture Inc. $20,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Catholic Crosscultural Services $52,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre for Immigrant and Community Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre for Learning & Development $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre for Mindfulness Studies $102,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre for Social Innovation $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Centre francophone de Toronto $146,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Change Through Sport $8,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Children's Peace Theatre $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Christie Refugee Welcome Centre $82,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Arts Guild $45,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Confluence Concerts $56,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

COSTI Immigrant Services $144,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Creating Together Child and Family Centre $14,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cuisine santé des Canadiens $80,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Davenport Perth Neighbourhood & Community 
Health Centre $129,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Delta Family Resource Centre $64,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dive Toronto $21,700 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dixon Hall Neighbourhood Services $146,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Down Syndrome Association $15,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

East Scarborough Boys and Girls Club $150,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ekran Polish Film Association $53,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elspeth Heyworth Centre for Women $56,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Eritrean Canadian Community Centre $127,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Esmeralda Enrique Spanish Dance Theatre $20,500 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Etobicoke Jazz Band $50,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Eva's Initiatives for Homeless Youth $92,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Evergreen $147,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

For You Telecare Family Service Inc. $54,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

For Youth Initiative $88,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Francophones pour un Environnement Durable 
Inc/ EcoAmbassadeurs du Monde $32,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Friends of Ruby $100,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Frontlines $129,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Furniture Bank $104,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Future Possibilities for Kids $48,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Futurewatch Environment and Development 
Education Partners $33,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Geneva Centre for Autism $130,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

GRAMEN $65,600  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Guild Festival Theatre $92,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Haven on the Queensway $129,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Haven Toronto $86,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

High Park Initiatives $142,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Homeless Connect Toronto $89,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Horizons For Youth $109,300 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospitality Workers Training Centre $146,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Inside Out LGBT Film Festival $22,300 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

$16,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund JACS Toronto 

Jamaican Canadian Association $126,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

James Gardens Lawn Bowling Club $19,600 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Jamii Esplanade $38,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre $150,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JAYU Festival Inc. $93,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JAZZ.FM91 $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Junior Achievement of Central Ontario $139,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JVS Toronto $21,900 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kennedy House Youth Services $148,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Kick Start Arts Society $136,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Labyrinth Musical Workshop Ontario $56,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Lakeshore Area Multi-Services Project (LAMP) 
Inc. $133,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Latino Canadian Cultural Association $15,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lay-Up Youth Basketball $67,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

LEAF $44,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

MABELLEarts $120,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mammalian Diving Reflex $86,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Maple Lake Retreat Centre $48,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Maple Leaf Theatre for Social Responsibility $27,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Meta Centre $70,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Miles Nadal JCC $142,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Moorelands Kids $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Mural Routes $67,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Music Share $31,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Nagata Shachu Japanese Taiko and Music 
Group $75,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Native Canadian Centre of Toronto $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Native Child and Family Services of Toronto $100,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

NeighbourLink North York $22,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Network of Women in Basketball $12,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

New Beginnings Support Program $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Nomads Rugby $43,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

North York Harvest Food Bank $150,000  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Ogaden Somali Community Association of 
Ontario $67,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Opportunity for Advancement $69,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Outside the March $52,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Parkdale Activity - Recreation Centre (Toronto) $137,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Pia Bouman School for Ballet and Creative 
Movement $37,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

pointA $31,700 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Progress Place $56,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Pueblo Science $60,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Raging Asian Women Taiko Drummers $38,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

REAson d'etre dance productions $15,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Regenesis Toronto $35,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Regenesis York $25,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Riverdale Immigrant Women Enterprises $49,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Scarborough Arts $148,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Scarborough Gym Elites $73,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Scarborough Women's Centre $90,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Senthamarai Creative Writers Association 
Canada $53,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Shakespeare in Action $77,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Shakespeare In the Ruff $10,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Shift Happens Coaching $70,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sistering $127,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Skills for Change $48,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Société d'Histoire de Toronto $16,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Society of Sharing: Inner-City Volunteers $111,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Somali Canadian Association of Etobicoke $73,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

SoundCheck Youth Arts $137,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

South Asian Women's Centre $88,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

St. Michael's Homes $66,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Story Planet $34,100 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Street Haven $116,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Surrey Place $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Taste of the Middle East $25,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Textile Museum of Canada $103,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Amadeus Choir of Greater Toronto $124,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Autism Centre of Toronto $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Bernard Betel Centre for Creative Living $149,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Chai-Tikvah Foundation $132,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Concerned Kids Charity of Toronto $131,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Musical Stage Company $110,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Neighbourhood Group $148,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Pine Project $33,200  6 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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The Red Head Gallery $11,500 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Scott Mission $45,900 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Theatre Direct $98,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Thunder Woman Healing Lodge Society $99,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Bach Festival $58,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Biennial of Art $16,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Black Film Festival (TBFF) $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Botanical Garden $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Concert Orchestra $68,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Mendelssohn Choir $35,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto North Support Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Outdoor Picture Show $79,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Queer Film Festival $110,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Railway Museum $72,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Toronto Rape Crisis Centre/Multicultural 
Women Against Rape $128,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Symphony Orchestra $138,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Writers Collective $93,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Toronto Youth Wind Orchestra $141,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Ukrainian Canadian Social Services (Toronto) 
Inc. $64,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Uma Nota Culture $28,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Unity Charity $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

UrbanArts $124,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Uzima Women Relief Group International $87,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Variety Village $142,100 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

VIBE Arts $40,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Vibrant Healthcare Alliance $147,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Visions of Science Network for Learning $145,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer Toronto $82,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

VWAT Family Services $16,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Waterfront Regeneration Trust $22,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Whippersnapper Gallery $56,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

WoodGreen Community Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Working Skills Centre $124,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Working Women Community Centre $96,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Wychwood Clarinet Choir $5,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YMCA of Greater Toronto $84,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Yorktown Family Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Youth Empowering Parents $33,400 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Youth Leaps $127,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YouthLink $146,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA Toronto $150,000  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Canadian National Exhibition $1,150,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 
Community Building Fund - 

CFC $2,000,000 12 months Strategic 
Community Building Fund - 

Famous PEOPLE Players $300,000 12 months Strategic 

The Canada Ireland Foundation $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Strategic 

Aiding Dramatic Change in Development $49,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Alumnae Theatre Company $22,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Arraymusic $49,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Ballet Creole $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Cabbagetown Group Softball League (CGSL) $21,900 12 months Operating 

Canada International Children's Art Foundation $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian Children's Opera Company $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Canadian National Exhibition $250,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Cathedral Bluffs Symphony Orchestra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Chinese Cultural Centre of Greater Toronto $99,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Cinéfranco $50,000 6 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Crow's Theatre $249,600 12 months Operating 

Heritage York $21,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hot Docs $133,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Iranian-Canadian Centre for Art and Culture $249,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Jane Finch Community Tennis Association $47,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Just for Laughs Toronto Festival (JFL42) $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Jumblies Theatre $100,000 12 months Operating 

Latvian Canadian Cultural Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Le Théâtre français de Toronto $66,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Lua Shayenne DANCE COMPANY $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Maple Leaf Theatre for Social Responsibility $38,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Moorelands Kids $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Nagata Shachu Japanese Taiko and Music Community Building Fund - 
Group $50,000 12 months Operating 

Community Building Fund - 
Nomads Rugby $50,000 12 months Operating 

Community Building Fund - 
NuStep  $50,000  12 months  Operating 
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Open Studio $57,400 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Opera Atelier $250,000 12 months Operating 
Pia Bouman School for Ballet and Creative Community Building Fund - 
Movement $100,000 12 months Operating 

Prosserman Jewish Community Centre $193,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Queen West Art Crawl $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

REAson d'etre dance productions $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Regent Park Film Festival $47,200 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Royal Canadian Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Scarborough Gym Elites $97,800 12 months Operating 

Scarborough Music Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Scarborough Theatre Guild $27,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

SolarStage Children's Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Story Planet $36,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Studio 180 Theatre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Tafelmusik Baroque Orchestra and Chamber Community Building Fund - 
Choir $237,700 12 months Operating 

Community Building Fund - 
Tarragon Theatre $139,800 12 months Operating 

The Canadian Children's Dance Theatre Inc. $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Company Theatre $40,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Concerned Kids Charity of Toronto $48,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Greater Toronto Philharmonic Orchestra $10,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Royal Agricultural Winter Fair Association $250,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

The Theatre Centre $249,700 12 months Operating 

The Toronto Consort $49,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Word On The Street $55,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Tibetan Canadian Cultural Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Artscape Inc. $248,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Botanical Garden $247,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Toronto Dance Theatre $236,200 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Toronto High Park Football Club $55,200 6 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Toronto Inner-City Rugby Foundation $71,500  12 months  Operating 
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Toronto Mendelssohn Choir $26,300 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Toronto Outdoor Picture Show $32,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Toronto Railway Museum $50,000 12 months Operating 

Toronto Spartan Volleyball League (TSVL) $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Ultimate Club Inc. $100,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Ward Museum $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Writers Collective $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Toronto Youth Wind Orchestra $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Uma Foundation $50,000 12 months Operating 

Whippersnapper Gallery $36,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Withrow Park Ball Hockey League $27,800 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Women's Art Association of Canada $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Centre for Immigrant and Community Services $226,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

City of Toronto - Parks, Forestry and Recreation $433,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Evergreen $366,500 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Hanlan Boat Club $183,600 12 months Capital 

North Region Basketball Association $149,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Philpott Children's Tennis $480,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Prosserman Jewish Community Centre $448,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Curling Club $417,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 22 Woodbine 
Heights $90,900 12 months 

Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Scarborough Gym Elites $191,300 12 months Capital 

The Bentway Conservancy $329,900 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Variety Village $500,000 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

YMCA of Greater Toronto $241,600 12 months Capital 

Number of grants 279 

Sub-total $30,780,200  
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Waterloo, Wellington & Dufferin  

Organization Name  Amount  
Awarded Term  Stream  

Accelerator Centre $144,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Age of Majority Singers $13,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Alison Neighbourhood Community Centre $38,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Alzheimer Society Waterloo Wellington $31,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Bereaved Families of Ontario - Midwestern 
Region $106,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Guelph $9,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Waterloo Region $83,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Brain Injury Association  Waterloo-Wellington $89,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Bring on the Sunshine (BOTS) $145,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Business & Education Partnership of Waterloo 
Region $113,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Business Centre Guelph Wellington $126,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cambridge Aquajets Swim Club $17,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Cambridge Shelter Corporation $75,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Canadian Clay and Glass Gallery $23,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Mental Health Association Waterloo 
Wellington (CMHA WW) $110,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Child Witness Centre $81,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Church of the Apostles $50,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Coalition of Muslim Women of KW $96,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Living Guelph Wellington $142,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Music School of Waterloo Region $22,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Community Support Connections $90,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Drayton Entertainment $124,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dufferin Parent Support Network (DPSN) $16,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

East Wellington Community Services Inc $92,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Elora Centre for the Arts $72,800 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Family & Children's Services of Guelph and 
Wellington County $95,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Family Counselling Centre of Cambridge and 
North Dumfries $128,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Fiddlehead Care Farm $107,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Food4Kids Waterloo Region $124,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Grand Celtic Pipe Band $41,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Grand River Film Festival $24,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Green Light Arts $35,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Greenway-Chaplin Community Centre $79,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph and District Multicultural Festival $42,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Arts Council $53,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Black Heritage Society $100,000  12 months Resilient Communities Fund  
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Guelph Community Health Centre $96,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Giants Special Hockey Foundation $15,000 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Humane Society $29,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Little Theatre $39,100 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Neighbourhood Support Coalition $70,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Guelph Tool Library $78,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Headwaters Communities in Action $70,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Homer Watson House & Gallery $51,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

HopeSpring Cancer Support Centre $27,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hopewell Children's Homes Inc $58,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Dufferin $45,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Hospice Wellington $17,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

House of Friendship $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Independent Living Waterloo Region $78,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Innovation Guelph Resources Inc $55,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Islamic Centre of Cambridge $11,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Kitchener-Waterloo Counselling Services 
Incorporated $115,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Lakeside HOPE House $88,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Learning Disabilities Association of Wellington 
County $26,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Michael House $43,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

oneROOF Youth Services $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Orangeville Community Band $43,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Preston Lawn Bowling Club $10,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Project READ Literacy Network $88,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Reep Green Solutions $46,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

RisingOaks Early Learning Ontario $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Royal Canadian Legion Branch 272 - Hespeler, 
Cambridge $91,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sanguen Health Centre $149,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Saugeen Community Radio Inc. $19,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Seeds of Diversity Canada $85,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Sexual Health Options, Resources & Education 
- SHORE Centre $59,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Shelldale Family Gateway $141,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Streams Community Hub $107,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Sunrise Therapeutic Riding & Learning Centre $45,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Orangeville Curling Club $12,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Ripple Effect Education $35,000 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Ventures $41,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

THEMUSEUM $115,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Up and Running Guelph $19,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Volunteer Waterloo Region $31,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Waterloo Minor Soccer Club $83,900  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Yorklands Green Hub $87,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

YWCA Cambridge $124,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

actOUT! KW Children's Drama Workshop $43,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Art Not Shame $49,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Contemporary Art Forum Kitchener and Area Community Building Fund - 
(CAFKA) $50,000 12 months Operating 

Community Building Fund - 
Chicopee Ski and Summer Resort $218,000 12 months Operating 

Drayton Entertainment $247,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Eden Mills Writers' Festival $23,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Elmira & District Curling Club $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Elora Centre for the Arts $46,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Elora Curling Club $37,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Fashion History Museum $49,600 12 months Operating 

Fergus Scottish Festival and Highland Games $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Fiddlesticks Community Centre $48,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Focus on Nature $32,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Globe Studios $40,400 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Guelph and District Multicultural Festival $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Guelph Film Festival $19,500 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Guelph Symphony Orchestra $24,000 12 months Operating 

Guelph Youth Music Centre $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Guelph Youth Singers $47,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hepcat Swing $31,100 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Heritage Greens Lawn Bowling Club $10,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Hillside Festival $249,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Homer Watson House & Gallery $89,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Inter Arts Matrix $50,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Island Lake Rowing Club $21,000 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

J Steckle Heritage Homestead $10,000 6 months Operating 

Kitchener - Waterloo Skating Club $109,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Kitchener Waterloo Diving Club $50,000  12 months  Operating 
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Kitchener-Waterloo Oktoberfest $206,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Kitchener-Waterloo Symphony $175,200 12 months Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Region of Waterloo Swim Club $36,300 6 months Operating 

Scorpions Youth Volleyball Club Inc. $24,600 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

St. Jacobs & Aberfoyle Model Railway $26,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Storm FC $27,700 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Sunrise Therapeutic Riding & Learning Centre $91,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

The Elora Festival $46,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 
Community Building Fund - 

Theatre Orangeville $43,400 12 months Operating 

THEMUSEUM $249,300 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Unicamp of Ontario $50,000 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Waterloo Minor Soccer Club $192,600 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Woolwich Wild $47,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Operating 

Chicopee Ski and Summer Resort $500,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

City of Cambridge $376,400 12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

City of Waterloo $380,000 12 months Capital 

Corporation of the Township of Mapleton $234,500 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Corporation of the Township of Melancthon $62,700 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Elora Rocks Lawn Bowling Club $102,200 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Frank Lambier Legion BR 409 $100,800 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

Islamic Centre of Cambridge $66,900 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Shelldale Family Gateway $271,200 12 months Capital 

The City of Kitchener $394,000 12 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 

The Orangeville Curling Club $66,500 6 months 
Community Building Fund - 
Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Township of Wellesley $140,800  12 months Capital 
Community Building Fund - 

Township of Woolwich $250,000  12 months Capital 

Number of grants 133 

Sub-total $11,618,300  
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Cross-Catchment 

Organization Name  Amount  
Awarded Term  Stream  

4-H Ontario $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Artists' Legal Advice Services $34,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Assaulted Women's Helpline $81,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Boost Child & Youth Advocacy Centre $118,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

CADS Ontario $11,800 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Quality Canada $48,900 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Camp Winston $73,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Canadian Association for Girls in Science 
(CAGIS) $80,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Chess Institute of Canada $60,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Craft Ontario $5,000 3 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Dancing with Parkinson's $42,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Field Hockey Ontario $71,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

FIRST Robotics Canada $77,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Food Allergy Canada $147,400 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Freestyle Skiing Ontario Inc. $83,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Frontier College $149,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

HIV Legal Network $88,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Indigenous Friends $91,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Iranian Women's Organization of Ontario $34,200 6 months Resilient Communities Fund 

JIAS (Jewish Immigrant Aid Services) Toronto $114,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
La Fédération des aînés et des retraités 
francophones de l'Ontario (FARFO) $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Look Good Feel Better/Belle et bien dans sa 
peau $147,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Metis Nation of Canada Art and Culture $30,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
MOFIF Mouvement Ontarien des Femmes 
Immigrantes Francophones $110,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Nature Conservancy of Canada $117,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

NPower Canada $130,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Ontario Cerebral Palsy Sports Association 
(OCPSA) $97,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Football Alliance $48,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Ontario Recreational Canoeing And Kayaking 
Association $112,200 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Students Against Impaired Driving Inc. $83,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Ontario Volleyball Association $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Open Food Network Canada $123,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Outward Bound Canada $80,900 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Parachute $77,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Parks and Recreation Ontario $149,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

PoM-Un Monde de Cultures $17,400  12 months  Resilient Communities Fund 
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Project Sunshine Canada $49,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
Rainbows for All Children Canada Inc./Arc-En-
Ciel pour tous les Enfant Canada Inc. $61,100 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rise $82,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rugby Ontario $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Rural Ontario Institute $112,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Scientists in School $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Special Olympics Ontario $125,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Spinal Cord Injury Ontario $49,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Team Unbreakable $148,600 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The ArQuives: Canada's LGBTQ2+ Archive $64,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 
The Association for Native Development in the 
Performing and Visual Arts (ANDPVA) $118,500 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Canadian National Institute for the Blind $150,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Ontario Guild of English Handbell Ringers $41,300 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

The Period Purse $26,200 9 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Trinity Theatre $149,700 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Trout Unlimited Canada $149,900 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Waterlution - A Water Learning Experience $103,000 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

White Ribbon $147,500 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

WorkInCulture $142,800 12 months Resilient Communities Fund 

Number of grants 55 

Sub-total $5,214,100  
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Organizations supported through the 

Youth Opportunities Fund 
Youth Innovation - Test  

Organization Name  Amount  Awarded  Term  

Afrika Outbound $251,000 36 months 

All Black TO $254,700 36 months 

Biizidun $85,000 12 months 

Bkejwanong Eco-Keepers $160,000 24 months 

Black York Region Youth (BYR Youth) $84,300 12 months 

Catharsis $254,400 36 months 

create x connect club $255,000 36 months 

Disability Justice Network of Ontario (DJNO) $255,000 36 months 

Empower'em $255,000 36 months 

Friends of CAB $84,500 12 months 

Gambian Canadian Youth Association $169,100 24 months 

Habesha Lijoch $255,000 36 months 

Migisi Manoomin $170,000 24 months 

Southwestern Ontario Collective of Young Leaders $255,000 36 months 

Street Voices $255,000 36 months 

The Elite $169,200  24 months  

Number of grants  16  

Sub-total $3,212,200  

Youth Innovation  -  Scale  
Organization Name  Amount Awarded  Term  
Black Youth Connect $468,000 48 months 

Georgian Bay Anishinaabek Youth $500,000 48 months 

Indigenous Sustenance Reclamation Network $499,500 48 months 

Neechee Studio $500,000 48 months 

Produced by Youth $500,000 48 months 

SisterCode $500,000  48 months  

Number of grants  6  

Sub-total $2,967,500  
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Family Innovation  –  Test  

Organization Name  Amount Awarded  Term  

African Women Group of KW $167,400 24 months 

Afya pour tous $255,000 36 months 

Anishnawbe Wellness Collective $255,000 36 months 

Aunties/Uncles Indigenous Wraparound program $254,200 36 months 

Black Compass Group $255,000 36 months 

Carrefour Interculturel de Peel-Halton $255,000 36 months 

Eshki-nishnaabemjig $254,400 36 months 

Maama Support Circles $255,000 36 months 
MICRO (Mouvement pour l'Inclusion des Communautés 
Racialisées de l'Ontario $255,000 36 months 

Rooted & Resilient: a Black-led Doula and Breastfeeding $255,000 36 months 

Sawubona Africentric Circle of Support $208,800 36 months 

Side By Side Family Center $255,000 36 months 

TRACI Team $255,000 36 months 

Windsor-Essex Families Matter $255,000  36 months 

Number of grants 14  

Sub-total $3,434,800  

Family Innovation  -  Scale  

Organization Name  Amount  Awarded  Term  
RAFIKI  $500,000 48 months  

Rural FASD Support Network $500,000  48 months  

Number of grants  2  

Sub-total $1,000,000  

System Innovation  
Organization Name  Amount Awarded Term  
Indigenous Friends $1,082,200  60 months 

Justice for Children and Youth $1,500,000  72 months 

Learning Disabilities Association of Halton-Hamilton $377,800 24 months 

Urban Alliance On Race Relations $660,600 36 months 

Number of grants 4 
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Volunteers with the Ontario Trillium 
Foundation 
 
 

Board of Directors 2021-2022 
 

Name Appointed Appointment 
Ends/Ended 

Matthew Bondy, Board Chair  June 2021  June 2024  

Mary Henein Thorn, Board Vice-Chair  March 2019; March 2022  June 2025  
Natalka Falcomer, Granting Programs 
Committee Chair  December 2020  June 2023  
Rod Jackson, Treasurer & Finance and Audit 
Committee Chair  May 2019; March 2022  June 2025  
Stephen Staley, Corporate Governance and 
Policy Committee Chair  July 2019; April 2022  June 2025  

Gary Bennett, Board Director  March 2019  April 2022  

Andy Blenkarn, Board Director  March 2022  June 2025  

Melissa Cable-Cibula, Board Director  January 2021  June 2023  

Fred Dominelli, Board Director  May 2019  April 2022  

Tracy Elop, Board Director  July 2015; February 2018  June 2021  

Chinyere Eni-Mclean  September 2015; February 2018  June 2021  

Peter Forsberg, Board Director  June 2020  June 2023  

George Habchi, Board Director  October 2021  June 2024  

Sean Haggerty, Board Director  March 2018  June 2021  

Maxim Jean-Louis, Board Director  June 2015; February 2018  June 2021  

Manjit Khaira, Board Director  January 2021  June 2023  

Amber Joy Kouvalis, Board Director  October 2021  June 2024  

Marta Leardi Anderson, Board Director  January 2021  June 2023  

Donald MacKay, Board Director  August 2020  June 2023  

Donna Maitland, Board Director  July 2020  June 2023  

Lawrence Malloy, Board Director  May 2019  August 2021  

Liam McCreery, Board Director  October 2021  June 2024  

Colin McSweeney, Board Director  October 2021  June 2024  

Randi Ray, Board Director  December 2021  June 2024  

Moshe Ronen, Board Director  October 2021  June 2024  
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Grant Review Teams 2021-2022 

Name Appointed Appointment 
Ends/Ended 

Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin & Sudbury 

Shawn Ouimet (Chair) April 2020 April 2023 
Sam Bechard May 2020 May 2022 

Mary Dawson-Cole December 2020 December 2023 

Michael Di Salle  April 2020 April 2023 

Ronald Elve  April 2020 July 2021 
Andre Grandchamp July 2020 July 2023 
Catherine Gull  March 2019 March 2022 
Macey Ilinitski June 2019 May 2022 
Steve Kidd June 2020 June 2023 
Dawna Kinnunen January 2021 January 2024 
Kerry Latham April 2020 April 2023 
Myles MacLeod February 2021 February 2024 
Jennifer Marenger June 2019 May 2022 
Patrick Parker  June 2020 June 2023 
Lee-Ann Pettenuzzo  February 2021 February 2024 
Shawn Poland June 2020 June 2023 
Linda Proulx June 2021 June 2022 
Robert Reid  January 2021 January 2024 
Jack Rice  January 2021 January 2024 
John Rossi April 2021 April 2024 
Julie Roy-Ward June 2021 June 2022 
Robert Sinclair June 2020 June 2023 
Peter Spadzinski  July 2020 October 2021 
Sean Sparling April 2021 April 2024 
Sharon Tansley  March 2020 February 2023 
Magda Walker April 2021 April 2024 
Richard Wark  May 2020 May 2022 

Champlain 

Darrell Bartraw (Chair) May 2020 May 2023 
Louis Beland  March 2020 March 2022 
Menahem (Rabbi) Blum  June 2020 June 2023 
Dominik Brejta  March 2019 July 2021 
Jatinder Chadha  July 2020 July 2023 
Cheryl Cooper  November 2020 November 2023 
Charlie Cuffari  June 2020 June 2023 
William David  September 2019 August 2021 
Noemie De Vuyst December 2019 November 2021 
Cathy Enright June 2018 May 2022 
Salima Ismail June 2021 June 2024 
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John James June 2018 October 2021 
Stephanie Kool June 2019 March 2022 
Allan Macdonell July 2019 July 2022 
Ruth MacQueen  March 2020 February 2023 
Anver Malam  November 2020 November 2023 
Carol Miller  June 2020 June 2023 
Emily Palmer  March 2019 April 2021 
Fareeha Sagheir  January 2019 September 2022 
Barbara Shantz  October 2020 September 2023 
Kurt Stoodley  November 2020 November 2023 
Gary Thomas  November 2020 November 2023 
Doug Thompson  November 2020 November 2023 
Raymond Westgarth  May 2017 May 2021 
Jordon Wheeler  May 2020 May 2023 
Shanjida Yasmin  December 2019 May 2021 

Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge 

David Saunders (Chair) June 2019 February 2025 
Sanga Achakzai  March 2020 February 2023 
Roberto Albis  November 2020 November 2023 
Stephanie Ball  September 2020 September 2023 
Robert Baron September 2018 July 2021 
Yvonne Chornobay  September 2020 September 2023 
Benjamin Currelly  February 2020 February 2023 
Helen Ecker February 2022 February 2025 
Galvy Fernandes  January 2019 August 2021 
Elizabeth Finnie-Hunt  February 2020 February 2023 
Savona Gangadeen  October 2019 October 2022 
Terry Johnston September 2020 September 2023 
Les Kariunas  May 2019 May 2022 
Patrick Malloy February 2022 February 2025 
Annie McCaughey February 2022 February 2025 
Rayon Morgan January 2019 September 2022 
Danna Munns  September 2018 September 2022 
Klara Oyler February 2022 February 2022 
David Richardson February 2022 February 2022 
Thomas Rittwage February 2022 February 2025 
Paul Rosebush February 2022 February 2025 
Thomas Rowden April 2020 March 2023 
Elaine Sheppard February 2022 February 2025 
Marnie Speck  June 2019 September 2021 
Matthew Stephenson  March 2020 March 2023 
Charles Tobias  June 2018 May 2022 
Michael Tucker  September 2020 September 2023 

John (Michael) Watt  May 2019 May 2022 
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Essex, Kent, Lambton 

James (Don) McGugan (Chair) August 2019 April 2025 
Vidya Balachandar  September 2018 September 2022 
Chris Case  September 2020 September 2023 
Cindy Crump  January 2019 September 2022 
Scott Duquette  March 2021 March 2024 
Antoine Francis  March 2021 March 2024 
Christine Greydanus  September 2020 September 2023 
Tricia Khan  June 2018 May 2022 
Amber Kouvalis  September 2020 September 2021 
Jayme Lesperance  June 2018 May 2022 
Mike Lowther  August 2020 August 2023 
Kevin Money January 2019 September 2022 
Judith Morris  September 2020 September 2023 
Shawn Newman  August 2020 August 2023 
Lutz Plotzke May 2020 May 2023 
Stephanie Rogers  March 2019 February 2023 
Soula Serra  June 2018 March 2022 
Nelson Silveira  January 2019 September 2022 
Robert Sutton  June 2018 May 2022 
Fannie Vavoulis  August 2020 August 2023 

Grand River 

Richard Sterne (Chair) July 2019 April 2025 
Justin Bester November 2021 November 2024 
Victoria Bomberry  June 2019 February 2022 
Cindy Chatzis  June 2018 May 2022 
Jacqui (Huszczo) Cloet  January 2019 September 2022 
Melissa Collver January 2022 January 2025 
Martina Esbaugh February 2022 February 2025 
Larry Gaertner  April 2020 April 2023 
Craig Grice  September 2020 September 2023 
Sasha Hill January 2022 January 2025 
Robert Latta  June 2020 June 2023 
Bill Leask  December 2019 September 2022 
Jeff Miller  July 2020 July 2023 
Chelsea Noiles  September 2019 September 2022 
Teresa Percival January 2022 January 2025 
Adrienne Reddecopp January 2022 January 2025 
Keith Robicheau May 2020 May 2023 
Helen Schultz  March 2019 April 2025 
Bryanne Smart  September 2019 September 2022 
Roderick Walker  August 2020 March 2023 
Jennifer White  April 2020 April 2023 
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Grey, Bruce, Huron & Perth 

Sonja Glass (Chair) June 2019 February 2025 
Waleed Aslam  January 2021 April 2022 
Emma Bartz  December 2020 December 2023 
Katie DeBlock Boersma  November 2020 November 2023 
Catherine Den Tandt June 2021 December 2021 
Val Fleming  May 2020 March 2022 
Tonya Haverkamp  December 2020 December 2023 
Harold Kloeze  December 2020 December 2023 
Abigale Lamb  December 2019 February 2022 
Tim Mancell  April 2019 April 2022 
John McDougall  March 2020 March 2023 
John McLeod April 2017 May 2023 
Robyn Minifie  January 2021 February 2022 
Robert (Bob) Parker  October 2021 October 2024 
William Pearson  December 2020 December 2023 
Matthew Rae  March 2021 March 2024 
Sylvia Sheard  March 2020 February 2023 
Dan Snow  May 2020 May 2022 
Charlie Tatham April 2021 April 2024 
Dave Tiffin  January 2021 January 2024 
Hugh Wilson December 2020 December 2023 

Halton-Peel 

Dianne Lawson (Chair) March 2019 March 2025 
Obaro Akpomena  March 2020 March 2023 
Michael Blair  January 2019 November 2021 
Taran Chahal  October 2020 September 2023 
Jermaine Chambers February 2022 February 2025 
Jane Galbraith  November 2020 November 2023 
Joan Gallagher-Bell  November 2020 February 2022 
Mariano Guirguis August 2019 August 2022 
Robert Higgs September 2018 September 2021 
Charmaine Jackson  January 2019 August 2021 
Dave Kentner  May 2019 May 2022 
William Laidlaw  September 2020 September 2023 
Nadirah Nazeer  March 2020 March 2023 
Pierre Christophe Nkotto Wedji  June 2018 March 2022 
Cynthia Oudin April 2021 April 2024 
Angela Panacci February 2022 February 2025 
Mario Russo  February 2020 February 2023 
Sarbjeet Saini  September 2020 September 2023 
Vernal Savage May 2020 May 2022 
Shelley Scriver  June 2018 May 2022 
Chris Tabulski  January 2020 February 2025 
Ranjan Thomas March 2020 March 2023 
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Malkhaz Tsotsoriya  September 2018 September 2022 
Amanda Warren-Ritchie  June 2018 May 2022 
Xinyi Zhang September 2021 September 2024 

Hamilton 

Milena Balta (Chair April 2021-February 2022) February 2019 February 2022 
Carol Lazich (Chair March 2022 - present) October 2020 September 2023 
Bev Ann Brown September 2018 September 2022 
Adam Boettger  September 2018 September 2022 
Robert (Scott) Collings  October 2020 September 2023 
Ian Dewaard June 2021 June 2024 
Peter Dyakowski  April 2020 March 2023 
Shirley Elms  October 2020 September 2023 
Melissa Fox  March 2020 February 2023 
Hugo Gatsby  April 2020 April 2023 
Maria Gianfrancesco  October 2020 April 2022 
Ira Greenspoon November 2020 November 2023 
Ugonna Ihekwoaba June 2021 June 2024 
Loren Lieberman  November 2020 November 2023 
David March  February 2021 February 2024 
Dan Panagakos November 2019 November 2022 
James Whelan May 2021 May 2024 

Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound & Timiskaming 

Patricia Arney (Chair) March 2017 May 2023 
Cindy Boston  June 2020 September 2021 
Patricia Carr  June 2020 June 2023 
Charles Cooper  May 2020 May 2023 
Karen Gibbons  May 2020 May 2022 
Mike Guillemette  April 2020 May 2021 
Rebecca Heffernan (Fisher) January 2019 June 2021 
Sandra Holdsworth  May 2020 March 2022 
Laura (Laurie) Kidd  June 2020 February 2022 
Angela Knight Van Shaayk  May 2020 May 2023 
Chris Litschko  July 2020 July 2023 
Moreen Miller  September 2020 September 2023 
Lucio Pavone  June 2020 June 2023 
Jean Polak June 2020 June 2023 
Marla Tremblay  September 2019 September 2022 
Lee-Ann Turner June 2018 May 2022 
Ish Van Der Rassel February 2022 February 2022 
Leah Welk  December 2020 December 2023 
Margaret Williams  April 2020 April 2023 
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Niagara 

Catherine Kuckyt (Chair) February 2020 February 2023 
Isabel Beland January 2019 September 2022 
Gerritt Boerema March 2021 March 2024 
Marie Bowering February 2022 February 2023 
Mike Britton  March 2021 March 2024 
Diane Bubanko June 2021 June 2024 
Nick DiFlavio  June 2018 May 2022 
Henry Dortmans November 2021 November 2024 
Cindilee Ecker-Flagg  March 2019 August 2021 
Ted Hessels  March 2020 March 2023 
Tony Kamphuis  February 2020 February 2023 
Dennis Kowalchuk  March 2020 March 2023 
Alma Ligata  January 2019 January 2021 
Rick McIntosh  January 2019 September 2022 
Mark O'Donnell January 2022 January 2025 
Niclas Switalski  March 2021 March 2024 
William Thompson September 2021 September 2024 

Northwestern 

Lindsey Caron (Chair) December 2019 March 2022 
Rita Boutette  April 2020 April 2023 
Duane Cridland  April 2020 April 2023 
Kim Cross  September 2018 September 2022 
Trevor Fitzgerald September 2020 September 2023 
Filomena Gregorish July 2020 July 2023 
Garth Grunderud  May 2020 May 2022 
Paula Haapanen  May 2020 September 2021 
Sharon Jaspers September 2021 September 2024 
Jody Labossiere  May 2020 January 2022 
Gillian Lunny  June 2020 June 2023 
Jack McCleave Jamieson June 2021 June 2024 
Nicholina Schiewe  June 2019 May 2022 
Suzanne Sterling  June 2017 July 2023 
Ian Sutherland September 2021 September 2024 
Gordon Sweeney September 2021 September 2024 

Quinte, Kingston, Rideau 

Jim Pickard (Chair) May 2019 May 2025 
Titilope Adebola  September 2019 January 2022 
Tamara Baldwin  March 2021 March 2024 
Sharon Balsys  March 2021 March 2024 
Colin Brown  June 2019 April 2025 
Denise Cumming February 2022 February 2023 
Rosaleen Cutler  July 2023 July 2023 
Bonnie Gryce  July 2020 July 2023 
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Frank Hendry September 2020 September 2023 
Dale Hoard  May 2020 May 2023 
Cheryl Knott  May 2019 May 2025 
Brigitte Muir  October 2020 September 2023 
Janice Nault  September 2019 September 2022 
Nancy Parks  September 2020 September 2023 
Stephen (James) Pengelly  July 2020 July 2023 
Tom Russell  June 2019 April 2025 
Barbara Tobin  February 2019 April 2025 
Stuart Wright September 2020 September 2023 

Simcoe York 

Shelley Wister-Smith (Chair April 2021 - August 2021) January 2020 January 2023 
Nalin De Silva (Chair September 2021 - present) October 2020 September 2023 
Alden Barty  September 2019 September 2022 
Carol Bateman  May 2020 May 2022 
Katherine Bawden-Cook  December 2019 September 2022 
Debora Bloom-Hall  December 2019 September 2022 
Heather Breckles  October 2019 October 2022 
Marvin Chantler  October 2020 September 2023 
Tammy Deschambault  December 2019 September 2022 
Emily Dunford  January 2019 September 2022 
Sarah Gill  March 2020 February 2023 
Doug Jure  December 2020 December 2023 
Yash Kapur February 2022 February 2025 
Ridwan Khan  May 2020 March 2022 
Soobin Lee  December 2019 September 2022 
Anne Leroux  May 2020 August 2021 
Gary Marshall  October 2020 September 2023 
Janice McGurran November 2021 November 2024 
Ferguson Mobbs  March 2020 February 2023 
Kensese Mossanda June 2021 December 2021 
Ziauddin Muhammad February 2022 February 2025 
Ugochukwu Njoku  December 2020 November 2021 
Laura Parsons December 2019 September 2022 
Austin Phillips February 2022 February 2025 
Arun Prasad  December 2019 December 2022 
Vanessa Quesnel  December 2019 September 2022 
Peter Rutkauskas  November 2020 November 2023 
Kenneth Simpson December 2020 December 2023 
Arlette Utton February 2022 February 2025 
Xi Wang  May 2019 May 2025 
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Thames Valley 

Liam McCreery (Chair April 2021 - August 2021) March 2019 Octobe 2021 
Amelia Sloan (Chair September 2021 - present) May 2020 May 2023 
Allan Abias  March 2019 February 2023 
Joy Bevan  April 2020 March 2023 
Jack Coukuyt  April 2020 April 2023 
Mike Lang  June 2020 June 2023 
John Louis  February 2020 February 2023 
Madeleine Castellano  September 2019 September 2022 
Minerva Figuero  December 2019 August 2021 
Gillian Martin  May 2020 May 2023 
Robert (Bob) Parker  May 2020 July 2021 
Dennis O'Grady  July 2020 July 2023 
Wildred (Wilf) Riecker  May 2020 May 2023 
Bill Ungar  April 2020 April 2023 
Lori Van Opstal  September 2020 September 2023 
Steve Walsh April 2020 April 2023 

Toronto 

Justin Mooney (Chair April 2021 - December 2021) December 2018 December 2021 
Julie Hughes (Chair January 2022 - present) January 2020 February 2025 
Huda Abuzeid Jun2 2021 June 2022 
Andrea Adler January 2022 January 2025 
Alwiya Al-Kaf January 2019 August 2021 
Nilo Ang  May 2019 May 2022 
Camila Arango June 2021 June 2024 
Ghazaleh Bozorgmanesh-Fard  March 2021 May 2021 
Angelo Carnevale  May 2019 May 2025 
Teresa Catalano  June 2018 May 2022 
Mei Chen  March 2021 February 2023 
Marijana Cuvalo  December 2019 June 2021 
Simon De Groot  December 2020 March 2022 
BJ Del Conte February 2022 February 2025 
Timothy Dobson  December 2020 December 2023 
Mona ElSayeh  September 2014 October 2020 
Jessica Farias September 2018 September 2022 
Safaa Fateh  March 2021 February 2023 
Jeffrey Gilchrist February 2022 February 2025 
Angelo Ioannides April 2021 April 2024 
Aparna Kamath  March 2021 February 2023 
Fatima Kamenge  March 2021 February 2023 
Gladys Larbie  May 2019 June 2021 
Valentina Latorre-Franky  September 2019 September 2022 
Daniel Lee January 2022 January 2025 
Duncan MacCallum  September 2018 September 2022 
Katherine McIlveen-Brown  March 2021 October 2021 
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Peter McLeman June 2021 June 2024 
Nishant Nayak  January 2021 January 2024 
Dorothy Quann  January 2019 August 2021 
Magali Rousseau June 2021 March 2022 
Brittnee Rudyk  September 2018 May 2021 
Alex Simakov February 2022 February 2025 
Robyn Small  March 2021 February 2023 
Stephanie Stanov  January 2019 July 2021 
Adri Stark March 2021 February 2023 
Patrick Tuns June 2021 June 2024 
Karen Wood May 2021 May 2024 

Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin 

Wayne White (Chair April 2021 - February 2022) December 2019 December 2022 
Brendan Wylie-Toal (Chair February 2022 - present) February 2018 June 2024 
Joe Atherton March 2020 February 2023 
Ted Bleaney  September 2020 September 2023 
Shelley Boettger June 2019 June 2025 
Brian Bourke  November 2020 November 2023 
Jennifer Breaton  June 2018 May 2021 
Barb Chrysler  June 2019 May 2022 
Connie Cody February 2022 February 2025 
Robert Coole June 2021 June 2024 
Madison Cox  September 2020 September 2023 
Vicki Dickson  September 2018 September 2022 
Eugenio DiMira  March 2021 March 2024 
Angela Grant  September 2018 September 2022 
William Justason June 2021 June 2024 
Jodi-Lynn Marner January 2022 March 2022 
Trudy  Quosai Smit  September 2018 July 2021 
Luane Roberts  September 2019 September 2022 
Jeffrey Thomson  July 2020 July 2023 
Tracey Van Kalsbeek  March 2020 February 2022 
Michael Walker  February 2020 February 2023 
Andrew Wilding  January 2020 January 2023 
Linda Zenser  March 2020 February 2022 
Jerry Zhang September 2021 September 2024 
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YOF Grant Review Committee 2021-2022 

Name Catchment Appointed Appointment Ends 

E. Victoria Bomberry (Chair) Grand River November 2020 October 2022 
Everton James (Jamie) 
Caine (Co-Chair) Peel November 2020 November 2022 
Vidya Balachandar  Windsor November 2020 November 2022 
Alisa Buckley Durham November 2020 November 2022 
Charity Kobango Toronto November 2020 November 2022 
Tiwa Tayo Lawal York November 2020 November 2022 
Leslie McCue Toronto November 2020 November 2022 
Yunis Mohamed Ottawa November 2020 November 2022 
Atinuke Olajide WWD November 2021 November 2022 
Dr Ruth Rodney Hamilton November 2020 November 2022 
Mustafa Sayedi Toronto November 2020 November 2022 
Hanna Wasawa Northwestern November 2021 November 2022 
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KPMG LLP 
Vaughan Metropolitan Centre 
100 New Park Place, Suite 1400 
Vaughan ON L4K 0J3 
Canada 
Tel 905-265-5900 
Fax 905-265-6390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of Ontario Trillium Foundation 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Ontario Trillium Foundation (the Entity), 
which comprise: 

 the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2022 

 the statement of operations for the year then ended 

 the statement of changes in net assets for the year then ended 

 the statement of cash flows for the year then ended 

 and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies 

(Hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements"). 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements, present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Entity as at March 31, 2022, and its results of 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian 
public sector accounting standards. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
"Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of 
our auditors' report. 

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 

KPMG LLP, an Ontario limited liability partnership and member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent 
member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for 
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. 

We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal 
control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report.  However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Vaughan, Canada  

June 16, 2022 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Financial Position 

March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021 

2022  2021
 

Assets 
 

     Cash $ 13,543,399 $ 915,866
Accounts receivable and other 585,404 13,493,840 
Investments (note 2) 213,337,556  199,490,214
Capital assets (note 3) 332,214 507,338 
 
    $ 227,798,573 $ 214,407,258
 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities     $ 1,635,899 $ 2,077,132
Deferred contributions (note 4(a)) 13,164,732 39,866,884 
Grants payable (note 4(b)) 210,425,900 169,891,200 
    225,226,531 211,835,216

 
Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets 332,214 507,338 
Unrestricted  2,239,828  
   

2,064,704
2,572,042  2,572,042

 

 
  

Commitments (note 7) 

 $ 227,798,573  $ 214,407,258
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

 

On behalf of the Board:  

Chair 

Treasurer 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Operations  
 
Year ended March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021 
 
  2022 2021 
 
Revenue: 

Ontario government funding (note 4(a)) $ 222,424,106 $ 127,970,163 
Grants rescinded or recovered (note 4(a)) 3,834,524 2,399,947 
Investment income (note 4(a)) 1,978,809 1,976,333 
  228,237,439 132,346,443 

 
Expenses: 

Program activities: 
Grants pledged (note 4(a) and (b)) 202,051,400 107,999,400 
Grantmaking expenses (note 4(a)) 17,918,331 17,303,503 
Agent grants paid (note 4(a)) 4,245,800 2,762,604 
Partnership grants (notes 4(a) and 6) 1,613,000 1,400,000 
  225,828,531 129,465,507 

Support services (notes 4(a) and 5) 2,220,206 2,632,676 
Amortization of capital assets 188,702 248,260 
  228,237,439 132,346,443 

 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ – $ – 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



 

 
 

 
    
   
  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
    

 

 

ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021 

2022 2021  
Invested in  

capital  assets
 

  Unrestricted Total Total 

Net assets, beginning of year $ 507,338 $ 2,064,704 $ 2,572,042 $ 2,572,042 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenue over expenses  (188,702) 188,702 – – 

Purchase of capital assets  13,578 (13,578) – – 

Net assets, end of year  $ 332,214  $ 2,239,828 $ 2,572,042 $ 2,572,042

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021 

2022 2021 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities:  
Amortization of capital assets which does not 

involve cash
Change in non-cash operating items 

$ 188,702 
26,299,751  
26,488,453 

$ 248,260 
24,538,178  
24,786,438 

Capital activities:  
Net purchase of capital assets (13,578) (383,070) 

Investing activities: 
Purchase of investments 
Disposal of investments 

(767,043,791) 
753,196,449 
(13,847,342) 

(385,751,125) 
361,808,486 
(23,942,639) 

Increase in cash 12,627,533 460,729 

Cash, beginning of year 915,866 455,137 

Cash, end of year $ 13,543,399 $ 915,866 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

Ontario Trillium Foundation (the "Foundation" or "OTF"), an agency of the Ministry of Heritage, 

Sports, Tourism and Culture Industries ("MHSTCI"), is financially supported by the Ontario 
government.  OTF began operations as an arm's-length agency of the Ontario government on 
August 23, 1982 and was incorporated without share capital under the laws of Ontario under letters 

patent dated November 17, 1982.  OTF's purpose is to build healthy and vibrant communities 
throughout Ontario, by strengthening the capacity of the voluntary sector through investments in 
community-based initiatives. 

Government funding is subject to Memoranda of Understanding that define how the funds must be 
invested and distributed. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian 

public sector accounting standards, including the 4200 standards for government not-for-profit 

organizations. 

(a) Revenue recognition: 

OTF follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include government 

funding. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable 
if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably 
assured. Externally restricted contributions are deferred and recognized as revenue in the 

year in which the related expenses are incurred. 

Investment income is recorded on the accrual basis. 

(b) Financial instruments: 

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition.  All other financial 

instruments are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost unless management has 
elected to carry the instruments at fair value.  The Foundation has not elected to carry any 

such financial instruments at fair value. 

Financial instruments are adjusted by transaction amortized costs incurred on acquisition 

and financing costs, which are amortized using the effective interest rate method. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

All financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis.  When a decline is 

determined to be other than temporary, the amount of the loss is reported in the statement 
of operations. 

As financial instruments are recorded at cost or amortized costs, a statement of 

remeasurement gains and losses has not been included. 

(c) Grants: 

Grants awarded by the Foundation are recorded as grants pledged expenses in the year 

that the Foundation approves the grant. 

Grants awarded by third party organizations for which the Foundation acts as an 

administrative agent are recorded as agent grant payments when payments are issued. 

(d) Allocation of support services expenses: 

The Foundation classifies expenses on the statement of operations by function.  The 

Foundation allocates certain costs by identifying the appropriate basis of allocating and 

applying that basis consistently each year.  The Foundation allocates its support services 
expenses proportionately on a per capita basis. 

(e) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization.  Amortization is 

provided on a straight-line basis over the following periods: 

Furniture and fixtures 5 years 
Computer hardware 4 years 
Computer software 3 years 
Leasehold improvements Term of lease  

(f) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Items subject to estimates and 
assumptions include the allocation of expenses.  Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

2. Investments: 

2022 2021 

Short-term investments $ 138,707,385 $ 106,088,070 
Bonds – 18,854,019 
Laddered bond portfolio  74,630,171  74,548,125 

$ 213,337,556 $ 199,490,214 

All investments, excluding the laddered bond portfolio, are in cash or cash equivalents, or in 

fixed income securities and mature within the next 7 months (2021 - 7 months).  These fixed 
income investments bear interest from 0.428% to 1.04% (2021 - 0.10% to 0.698%). 

In OTF's laddered bond portfolio, all bond investments are in fixed income securities and have 

maturity dates between 5 months and 3 years (2021 - 2 months and 2.5 years).  These 
investments bear interest from 0.376% to 1.758% (2021 - 0.376% to 2.368%). 

The Ontario Financing Authority acts as OTF's investment manager under an investment 

management agreement that adheres to OTF's policies and procedures governing risk and also 
includes additional risk concern measures. 

All investments purchased starting April 1, 2019 are recorded at cost.  Investments purchased 

prior to April 1, 2019 are recorded at amortized cost. 

3. Capital assets: 

2022 2021 

Cost
Accumulated 
amortization

Net book 
value

Net book 
value

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,068,485 $ 1,022,043 $ 46,442 $ 72,893
Computer hardware 1,314,976 1,029,204 285,772 364,768
Computer software 1,085,881 1,085,881 – –
Leasehold improvements 1,430,912  1,430,912  – 69,677  

$ 4,900,254 $ 4,568,040 $ 332,214 $ 507,338
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

4. Deferred contributions and grants payable: 

(a) Deferred contributions represent funding received from Ministries that has not yet been pledged as grants, paid to Local Poverty Reduction Fund 

("LPRF") grantees or spent on operations.  These funds are restricted until grants are approved by the Board of Directors and pledged to third 

parties, LPRF grant conditions are met and payments are made or until operating expenditures are made.  OTF has controls in place to ensure 
that the restrictions on grant pledges are met prior to utilization of these funds. 

2022 2021 
Local  

Poverty 
Reduction  

Fund

Ontario150 
Community 

Capital 
Fund

Youth 
Opportunities 

Fund

Community  
Building  

Fund
General

 operations Total Total  

Deferred contributions, beginning of year $ 4,158,540 $ 2,184,397 $ 2,213,206 $ 1,416,046 $ 29,894,695 $ 39,866,884 $ 15,065,521  

Funding received: 
Ministry of Heritage, Sports, Tourism, 

and Culture Industries 103,557,000 – – (1,416,046)  75,000,000  177,140,954  133,497,000  
Ministry of Children, Community and 

Social Services – 18,581,000 – – – 18,581,000 19,274,526
103,557,000 18,581,000 – (1,416,046) 75,000,000 195,721,954 152,771,526

Investment income recorded as revenue 1,929,198  47,411  2,200  – – 1,978,809  1,976,333  
Grants pledged (95,799,900)  (14,235,100)  – – (92,016,400)  (202,051,400)  (107,999,400)  
Agent grants paid – – (536,800)  – (3,709,000)  (4,245,800)  (2,762,604)  
Grantmaking expenses (7,253,812)  (4,467,619)  (542,709)  – (5,654,191)  (17,918,331)  (17,303,503)  
Support services (2,220,206) – – – – (2,220,206) (2,632,676)
Amortization (187,394) (1,119) (189) – – (188,702) (248,260)
Partnership grants (1,613,000) – – – – (1,613,000) (1,400,000)
Grants rescinded or recovered 3,366,220 448,904 – – 19,400 3,834,524 2,399,947 

Amounts recognized as Ontario government 
funding (101,778,894) (18,207,523) (1,077,498) – (101,360,191) (222,424,106) (127,970,163)

Change during the year 1,778,106 373,477  (1,077,498)  (1,416,046)  (26,360,191)  (26,702,152)  24,801,363  

Deferred contributions, end of year $ 5,936,646 $ 2,557,874 $ 1,135,708 $ – $ 3,534,504 $ 13,164,732 $ 39,866,884
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

4. Deferred contributions and grants payable (continued): 

Youth Opportunities Fund: 

On November 7, 2013, the Foundation signed an agreement with the Ministry of Children 

and Youth Services ("MCYS") to administer the Youth Opportunities Fund ("YOF") to 
provide grants for community-based and positive youth development projects that improve 
conditions for youth who face multiple barriers to positive outcomes in the Greater Toronto 

Area. On October 8, 2015, the Foundation signed an amending agreement to expand the 
YOF program throughout the province.  On August 30, 2016, the Foundation signed a 
service contract with MCYS to deliver additional YOF grants, focused on civic engagement, 

supported through the time-limited Ontario150 initiative.  In 2019, the program was 
expanded to include the Family Innovation Stream. 

Local Poverty Reduction Fund: 

On November 19, 2015, the Foundation signed an agreement with the Provincial 

Government and MHSTCI to act as an administrative agent for the Local Poverty Reduction 
Fund, a granting program to provide funding to support innovative, community-driven 

projects that measurably improve the lives of those most affected by poverty.  The 
transactions were deferred until such time that grant payments were made or operating 
expenses are incurred.  The Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services 

("MCCSS") was responsible for application review and approval, and the Foundation 
supported applicants through the application process and manages the grants once they 
were approved. 

The total funding received from MCCSS was $49,371,625 over six years. During 2022, nil 

(2021 - $1,448,526) was received, and $4,245,800 (2021 - $2,762,604) included in the 
agent grants paid represents carry forward of grants not paid in prior years. 

Ontario150 Community Capital Program: 

On December 13, 2016, the Foundation signed an agreement with MHSTCI to administer 

the Ontario150 Community Capital Program, a one-time funding program launched as part 

of the Province of Ontario's 150th anniversary.  The purpose of the program was to 
strengthen communities by supporting the repair, renovation or retrofitting of existing 
infrastructure to better address the diverse needs of Ontario communities while fostering 

economic growth.  In 2021, the balance of the rescinds and recoveries were returned to the 
General Revenue Fund of the Government. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

4. Deferred contributions and grants payable (continued): 

Community Building Fund: 

On February 11, 2021, the Foundation signed an agreement with MHSTCI to administer 

the Community Building Fund Program.  The total funding received from MHSTCI was 
$105,000,000. The purpose of the program was to provide recovery support to 
municipalities, Indigenous communities and non-profit organizations in the heritage, sport 

and recreation, tourism, and culture sectors impacted by COVID-19.  The program was a 
time-limited, application-based program that will provide funding to eligible organizations 
through three funding streams: (i) Operating Funding; (ii) Capital Funding; and (iii) Strategic 

Initiatives. Operating Funding provided emergency operating relief. Capital Funding 
supported investments in infrastructure repairs, rehabilitation and renovation, in order to 
meet public health protocols and local community needs.  Strategic Initiative Grants were 

approved by the Minister of Heritage, Sports, Tourism and Cultural Industries for 
organizations that required more than the maximum program threshold and/or did not meet 
program parameters. 

(b) Once OTF pledges grants for distribution, the grants are recorded as grants payable. 

Grants pledged and not yet distributed are payable, subject to the receipt of funds by OTF 
and to certain performance conditions placed on the recipients.  The continuity of 

Community Investment grants payable is as follows: 

2022 2021 

Grants pledged  $ 202,051,400  $ 107,999,400  
Grants rescinded  (2,716,300)  (1,758,400)  
Grants paid  (159,639,400)  (94,718,800) 

39,695,700 11,522,200 

Grants payable, beginning of year 168,884,800 157,362,600 

Grants payable, end of year  $ 208,580,500  $ 168,884,800  
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

4. Deferred contributions and grants payable (continued): 

Grants are payable to various organizations in the fiscal years ending March 31 as follows: 

2023 $ 171,047,100
2024 26,870,550 
2025 6,718,950 
2026 2,606,900 
2027 1,016,200 
Thereafter 320,800 

$ 208,580,500 

Included in grants payable is $1,845,400 (2021 - $1,006,400) relating to partnership grants. 

5. Allocation of expenses: 

The Foundation allocates certain of its support services expenses based on the proportion of 

the total staff directly involved with grantmaking and partnership grants.  The following 

percentages were used to calculate the allocation: grantmaking, 55.8% (2021 - 52.21%) and 
partnership grants, 0.72% (2021 - 0.74%). 

Support services reported in the statement of operations of $2,220,206 (2021 - $2,632,676) are 

reported after allocation of $3,836,200 (2021 - $3,471,777) to grantmaking expenses and 
$39,900 (2021 - $39,569) to partnership grants. 

6. Partnership grants: 

Partnership grants are grants to non-profit organizations that perform activities such as 

research and development, convening, knowledge sharing, capacity building and providing 

technical assistance to the sector.  These partnerships are innovative in nature and their 
objective is to maximize impact across the sector and the province.  Grants are issued in 
accordance with OTF's Partnership Investment Policy introduced in 2021. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

7. Commitments: 

Future minimum annual rental payments for premises under operating leases are as follows: 

2023 $ 428,300

In relation to these leases, OTF has agreed to indemnify the landlord against losses occurring 

on the lease premises which may arise out of a breach of the lease agreement. 

8. Indemnification of officers and directors: 

OTF has indemnified its past, present and future directors, officers, employees and volunteers 

against expenses (including legal expenses), judgments, and any amount actually or 
reasonably incurred by them in connection with any action, suit or proceeding in which the 

directors are used as a result of their service, if they acted honestly and in good faith with a 
view to the best interests of OTF.  The nature of the indemnity prevents OTF from reasonably 
estimating the maximum exposure. OTF has purchased directors' and officers' liability 

insurance with respect to this indemnification. 

9. Financial risks: 

(a) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Foundation will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely 
basis or at a reasonable cost. The Foundation manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its 
operating requirements.  The Foundation prepares budget and cash forecasts to ensure it 
has sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations. 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are generally due within 60 days of receipt of an 
invoice. 

There have been no significant changes to the liquidity risk exposure from 2021. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended March 31, 2022 

9. Financial risks (continued): 

(b) Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates or 

interest rates, will affect the Foundation's income or the value of its holdings of financial 
instruments.  The objective of market risk management is to control market risk exposures 
within acceptable parameters while optimizing return on investment. 

In the month of March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the 

World Health Organization and has had a significant financial, market and social dislocating 
impact. The market are experiencing fluctuation that does expose the Foundation to 

increased market risk as compared to 2021. The current events and conditions are 
expected to be temporary, however there is uncertainty around the length of the disruption 
and impact on future operations. 

(c) Interest rate risk: 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows or a financial instrument 

will fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities with variable interest rates expose the Foundation 

to cash flow interest rate risk. The Foundation is exposed to this risk through its 
investments. 

As at March 31, 2022, had prevailing interest rates increased or decreased by 1%, 

assuming a parallel shift in the yield curve, with all other variables held constant, the 
estimated impact on the market value of bonds would approximate $1,240,000. 

The Foundation's investments are disclosed in note 2. 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic as noted in market risk, the markets are experiencing 

fluctuation that does expose the Foundation to enhanced interest rate risk as compared to 

2021. 
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